
FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2015 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Kupsik

2. Roll Call

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of December 14, 2015, as prepared
and distributed.

5. LICENSES & PERMITS

a. Original Class “A”/”Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed
by Gaur Enterprises Inc d/b/a GT66, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, E. Thomas Kaczmarek, Agent,
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and
wholesaler invoices, clearance of any Department of Revenue holds by all parties, and contingent upon
Geneva Country Store surrendering their license

b. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Emily Bailey, Rebecca Gritzuk,
Ashley Key, and Kevin Smith

6. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R60, a resolution to write off Accounts Receivable deemed
uncollectible to Breakaway Event Productions in the amount of $6,366.17 and William McCarron in the
amount of $19,911.80

7. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R61, a resolution implementing position pay increases
including effective date of City Administrator and amending Comptroller salary per contract

8. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 15-R62, a resolution amending the City’s Schedule of Fees to
increase resident and non-resident boat launch fees (recommended Dec. 14, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront)

9. Discussion/Recommendation on upgrading parking enforcement handheld equipment with United Public
Safety in the amount of $14,005 for capital and annual costs of $8,967 funded by the Parking Fund

10. Discussion/Recommendation on Shoreline Rip-Rap repair funding for South Lakeshore Drive along Big Foot
State Park (recommended Dec. 10, 2015 by Public Works Committee)

11. Presentation of Accounts
a. Purchase Orders (none)
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,436.42
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $108,780.94
d. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for July and August 2015

12. Adjournment

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

    12/29/2015  2:50 pm    cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Chairperson Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Howell, Kupsik, Kordus and Wall.  Absent (Arrived Late): Alderman Gelting.  Also 
Present: City Administrator Oborn, Comptroller Pollitt and City Clerk Waswo. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  None. 

Approval of Minutes. Wall/Kordus motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of November 23, 2015, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval of Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License application 
filed by Sindee Benson, Andrea Brabazon, Carrie Brockmeyer, Danielle Jansen, Sabrina Mace, Anthony 
Mutter, and Amy Yachik.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Kordus/Howell motion to recommend approval of Resolution 15-R59, a resolution implementing position wage 
grades and pay increases.  City Administrator Oborn stated there are 3 different types of actions: a 2% increase, a 
mid-low increase which is the halfway point between the low and the mid, and there are two positions that would not 
get an increase as they are above the maximum.  All are full-time positions except the Fire Chief.  The grade 
implementations and pay increases will be effective January 1. 

Alderman Wall questioned why the Fire Chief is graded at a 17, the Police Chief a 19, the Comptroller an 18 and the 
Assistant Police Chief a 17.  Mr. Oborn explained he recommended the Fire Chief at an 18.  There is a significant 
increase on that position as it is going to the middle grade.  This is an ongoing process and will be looked at every 
year.  There will be some movement as they look at complexity between grades.  Mr. Wall questioned why the 
Assistant City Clerk is only at a 6 and stated the City Clerk deserves to be a 12, but doesn’t think there should be such 
a disparity between the two.  Mr. Oborn replied the option is certainly there.  When this was done for Personnel he 
included positions that could possibly go up a grade and the Assistant City Clerk was one with the consideration of a 
higher level.  We did not give that position a step up to the middle which could be done or bump that one up between 
the minimum and the mid grade.  Mr. Kupsik stated there was a discussion at Personnel and they were all agreeable to 
what was presented. 

Mr. Kupsik questioned if the City Administrator’s raise would be effective on his one year anniversary.  In the past, 
employees were not eligible for increases until their one year mark. Mr. Oborn said that could be done but it is not 
currently written that way.  His one year anniversary is on May 24. 

Mr. Kordus hoped this will be the last time for across the board increases.  He would like to make a concerted effort to 
get into a pay for performance system.  Mr. Oborn said the next step is implementation.  Mr. Kupsik noted the whole 
purpose of this was to get everyone on an even level.  Motion carried 4 to 0.  

Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval of award of Bid to Peck & Weis of Elkhorn, Wisconsin for the 
current ceiling heating system repairs in the 1065 and 1070 Carey Street buildings in the amount of $15,444 
(Recommended Dec. 10, 2015 by Public Works).  This is a change as they will be replacing some of the tubing.  Funding is 
available and still within the budget.  Alderman Wall was happy the bid went to a local company versus an outsider. 
Motion carried 4 to 0.  

1 
12 14 2015 Finance Minutes 

Finance Agenda Item 4.



Howell/Kordus motion to recommend approval of award of Bid to Dan Larsen Landscaping of Cedarburg, 
Wisconsin for the 2015 Fall Tree Planting in the amount of $29,651 funded from TIF #4 (Recommended Dec. 10, 
2015 by Public Works).  Three bids were returned with Dan Larsen being the lowest by a significant margin.  The next 
closest bid was in the $42,000-$45,000 range.  It covers approximately 100 trees with planting, funded from TIF.  The 
company has done good work with the City in the past and provides a warranty.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on TIF Grant and Developer’s Agreement for demolition of Traver Hotel 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to accept the Developer’s Agreement per the amended form presented.  The Traver Hotel 
redevelopment is earmarked for $300,000 but estimates are coming in around $150,000.  Mr. Oborn recommended 
approval of the agreement and noted it has all the safeguards they wanted.  It puts a lien on the property and the City 
only reimburses for the cost of demolition.  The amount not spent will go back to the other taxing districts or it can be 
reassigned.  In the development agreement they have 5 years and the goal is to get $500,000 of tax increment going on 
the tax roll.  This project would not be possible but for the City contributing funds for demolition.  They hope once 
they have a clear lot, they will market the property and get over a half a million dollars on the tax roll. 
Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Alderman Gelting arrived at 6:17pm.   
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Wall/Kordus motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $11,834.08.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $190,677.09.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to accept monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2015.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 6:20 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE  
FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

2 
12 14 2015 Finance Minutes 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2015 – 7:00 

PM COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kordus

3. Roll Call

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for
public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 14, 2015, and Special Joint City Council and
Planning and Zoning Commissioners minutes of August 17, 2015, October 19, 2015 and November 30, 2015, as
prepared and distributed

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of
the Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon.

a. Original Class “A”/“Class A” Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by
Gaur Enterprises Inc d/b/a GT66, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, E. Thomas Kaczmarek, Agent,
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and
wholesaler invoices, clearance of any Department of Revenue holds by all parties, and contingent upon
Geneva Country Store surrendering their license

b. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Emily Bailey, Rebecca Gritzuk,
Ashley Key, and Kevin Smith

10. Item removed from the Consent Agenda

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik

a. Resolution 15-R60, a resolution to write off Accounts Receivable deemed uncollectible to Breakaway Event
Productions in the amount of $6,366.17 and William McCarron in the amount of $19,911.80

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



b. Resolution 15-R61, a resolution implementing position pay increases including effective date of City
Administrator and amending Comptroller salary per contract

c. Resolution 15-R62, a resolution amending the City’s Schedule of Fees to increase resident and non-resident
boat launch fees (recommended Dec. 14, 2015 by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront)

d. Discussion/Action on upgrading parking enforcement handheld equipment with United Public Safety in the
amount of $14,005 for capital and annual costs of $8,967 funded by the Parking Fund

e. Discussion/Action on Shoreline Rip-Rap repair funding for South Lakeshore Drive along Big Foot State Park
(recommended Dec. 10, 2015 by Public Works Committee)

12. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik
a. Resolution 15-R64, pursuant to the adopted findings of fact authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use

Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake
Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 44107, to construct an
addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning
District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074, subject to City
staff comments, and with the provisions that the owner construct the drainage system as presented, approved,
and inspected by the City Engineer, verify if an additional manhole cover is needed, deed the portions of
storm sewer constructed in the City right of way (ROW) to the City, restore all areas constructed in the ROW
to pre-existing conditions, check that storm sewer does not interfere with the ability to supply utilities to
undeveloped lots on the west side of Lakeview Drive, provide a sequence of construction to the Building
Inspector and City Engineer, and agreement to maintain the storm sewer  inlets on the owners property in
perpetuity.

b. Discussion/Action on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing building filed
by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for
Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00161 subject to
any City Staff Comments.

c. Resolution 15-R65, pursuant to the adopted findings of fact authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use
Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI
53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet (six feet), in
the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,
Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L, and subject to City staff comments with the provisions that the owner obtain a
right of way occupancy permit from the Public Works department, annually provide a certificate of insurance
naming the City of Lake Geneva as an additional insured, and agreement that the fence be removed at the
owners expense if deemed necessary by the city at some future date.

d. Discussion/Action on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak
Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400
Augusta Drive, Suite 330, Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI
53147 to modify the entrance over an existing tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax
Key No. ZA196100001, subject to City staff comments and with the provision that staff approve brick colors
to match existing units.

e. Resolution 15-R66, pursuant to the adopted findings of fact authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use
Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street for Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake
Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive recreational corridor in the Shore Yard Setback
for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004, subject to
City staff comments, and with the provision that the owner use the main driveway into the property for all
construction activity.

2 



13. Resolution 15-R63, a resolution appointing Election Inspectors for the 2016 – 2017 term

14. Discussion/Action on request from Alderman Chappell and Alderman Hedlund to amend Zoning
Ordinance Sections 98-206(b) and 98-206(p) 

15. Presentation of Accounts
a. Purchase Orders (none)
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,436.42
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $108,780.94
d. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for July and August 2015

16. Mayoral Appointments. None.

17. Closed Session
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive bargaining reasons require a closed session concerning 
Police Union Negotiations (City Administrator Oborn) 

18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items
discussed in closed session

19. Adjournment

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

12/29/2015  2:51 pm cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

3 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Roll Call. Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell. Also 
Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Wall. 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.  Mayor Connors thanked everyone who helped with the Electric Light 
Parade on behalf of the Chamber and City. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
David Williams spoke on the Hillmoor project stating there were lies and false statements made to residents about the 
project such as running the lake through the sewer system.  They did not propose a big box store and never intend to.  He 
gave the application to Mr. Slavney to verify they were asking for the right comprehensive plan category before 
submitting to the City, who agreed they were. If he thought something else was better, Mr. Slavney would have 
presented it. 

Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George Street, acknowledged the Plan Commission’s vote of denial and encouraged the 
Council to vote unanimously to deny it as well.  The City changes its planning map when there is a wrong estimate, 
which has not happened.  She noted there are several approved developments that have not been fully developed; and 
there is no justification to change the comprehensive map. 

Sherri Ames, 603 Center Street, agreed with Ms. Fesenmaier.  She commented on Mr. Williams’ statements, saying 
nobody twisted her arm to sign a petition or put a sign in her yard.  She hopes the Council votes on what the constituents 
want and requested they vote no. 

Penny Roehrer, 951 S. Lake Shore Drive, commented the developer’s agreement says Lake Geneva Development 
Corporation which doesn’t exist.  On item 13 the Smart Growth Comprehensive Master Plan adopted in 2009 included 
the Hillmoor property as private recreation with rural holding.  It should remain that way as the proposed development is 
not a compelling enough reason to change it.  She hopes the Council values the public input and Plan Commission’s 
decision to not make the change, but wait for something that is right. 

Maureen Marks, 834 Dodge Street, is a proponent to maintain the comprehensive map plan the way it is with no change 
in planning or zoning.  The improvement of Hillmoor as some type of citizens’ group might actually help the current 
developers sell their lots. She feels Lake Geneva is overbuilt.  The desire for increased tax revenue is a systemic problem 
in the City.  She stated the property should have been put on the historic national register. 

Dick Malmin, N1991 S. Lake Shore Drive, lives in the extraterritorial zone of Lake Geneva.  He challenged what Mr. 
Williams said in regards to the lake system, stating it would have to use either City sewer or the White River.  The lake 
would collect toxic storm water and must be flushed.  He questioned if it would be dumped in the White River. 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  The City received an email on Dec. 3 from James Good hoping the rejection 
of the Hillmoor rezone will be the final outcome for this matter, on Dec. 14 a letter from Daniel Dooley in support of the 
Tempo Development, an email from Michael Ford requesting the use described be modified to Neighborhood Mixed use 

 1 of 4 
12 14 2015 Council Minutes 

Agenda Item 8.



from Planned Mixed use, and an email from Tanya Martinez and Charlene Klein in opposition of the Comprehensive 
plan change. 
 
Approval of Minutes.  Kordus/Kupsik motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 23, 
2015, and Special Council Meeting minutes of December 2, 2015, as prepared and distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda  
 
Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Sindee Benson, Andrea Brabazon, Carrie 
Brockmeyer, Danielle Jansen, Sabrina Mace, Anthony Mutter, and Amy Yachik 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda. None. 
 
Gelting/Chappell motion to approve Ordinance 15-15 adding a stop sign on Lake View Drive at the first 
intersection with Orchard Lane. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Amended Resolution 15-R58, correcting scriveners’ error in the County 
Supervisory District.  This is correcting the County Supervisory District from 1 to 11. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve Resolution 15-R59, a resolution implementing position wage grades and pay 
increases.  This resolution implements raises and the wage scale.  Alderman Wall questioned the wage grades of the 
Fire Chief, Police Chief, Comptroller, and Assistant Police Chief.  Mr. Oborn initially proposed the Fire Chief as a grade 
18 and the Personnel Committee recommended it be a 17 as the position is part-time.  Mr. Wall respectfully disagreed.  
He questioned the disparity between the City Clerk graded as a 13 and the Assistant City Clerk as a 6; they should be 
more comparable. Alderman Hill agreed and felt the Assistant City Clerk is not half.  Alderman Chappell said the pay 
scale grades mean nothing as within those grades there are ranges.  They are not paid that much different depending 
where they are paid within those ranges.  The grade scale does not mean they are qualified, it is an arbitrary number 
associated with a wide pay range.  The Springsted Study’s initial grade was a 5, and Mr. Oborn recommended it be 
raised to a 6.  Ms. Hill has been very critical of the Springsted Study but feels they have to start somewhere.  Mr. Oborn 
confirmed he discussed all the position grades with Department Heads who had conversations with their subordinates. 
 
There was discussion on the WMCA survey of Deputy Clerk positions.  Mr. Kordus stated just because the job is ranked 
at a 6 and another job is ranked at a 12 doesn’t mean it’s an exact proportion.  It does not mean double the responsibility 
and double the salary.  Ms. Chappell thinks it may be taken the next step further in Personnel over time.  Right now it 
doesn’t necessarily represent the complexity of the job. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion an amendment to implement City Administrator rate change effective on his one year 
anniversary, May 24, 2016.  Mr. Kupsik noted in the past most raises were granted to employees after one year of being 
employed. Ms. Hill questioned the step increases asking if the City Clerk should be removed from the motion.  Mr. 
Draper stated this resolution could be approved with an amended resolution at the next meeting.  Mr. Kordus asked if 
anything is specified in the employment contract regarding increases for the Administrator position.  Mr. Draper 
answered he didn’t believe steps were established in that specific contract.  He is subject to review.  Discussion followed 
relating to policies and past practice for employee raises before their one year anniversary.  It was questioned if the 
Personnel Committee is intending to do this for all positions on an annual basis on the anniversary of hire. The 
understanding has been the first year employee would receive an increase on their first year anniversary and then 
annually on the first of the year after that.  Mr. Oborn would get an increase on May 24 and get the annual increase on 
January, 2017.  Mayor Connors noted this is an arbitrary decision and is not documented anywhere.  Ms. Hill asked Mr. 
Oborn to discussion the policy on paying out increases relating to anniversary dates with the Comptroller and report 

 2 of 4 
12 14 2015 Council Minutes 
 



back to Personnel. Roll Call: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  
Unanimously carried. 
 
Roll Call Main Motion with Amendment: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  
Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve award of Bid to Peck & Weis of Elkhorn, Wisconsin for the current ceiling 
heating system repairs in the 1065 and 1070 Carey Street buildings in the amount of $15,444 funded from capital 
(Recommended Dec. 10, 2015 by Public Works).  The Assistant Director of Public Works went out for bids as the heating 
system is repairable.  There was a previous approved expenditure that evaluated upgrading versus new.  This amount 
came in under budget.  It is actually two phases.  They added air exchangers to remove the diesel and truck fumes from 
the building, and they had enough money left over to address the problems with the heating system. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve award of Bid to Dan Larsen Landscaping of Cedarburg, Wisconsin for the 
2015 Fall Tree Planting in the amount of $29,651 funded from TIF#4 (Recommended Dec. 10, 2015 by Public Works) 
Alderman Kupsik explained Dan Larsen Landscaping is highly recommended and had the low bid. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on TIF Grant and Developer’s Agreement for demolition of Traver Hotel 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve not to exceed $150,000.  Mayor Connors stated a draft agreement was included in the 
packet.  The Council received an amended agreement with corrections.  City Attorney Draper stated the changes were 
based upon negotiations with Mr. Torhorst who represents Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation.  He did 
forget to put Economic in the name. Essentially the agreement would give them a grant to demolish the building, regrade 
it, and reseed the property.  There will be a lien against the property for $150,000.  In the event they do not build a 
project there worth at least $500,000 within 5 years, they will be deemed to have defaulted on the agreement.  In which 
case, we can foreclose that lien and receive the property back. Ms. Chappell questioned why grant the money versus 
loaning which gives some kind of insurance. Mr. Draper said they wouldn’t have time to get a loan with the TIF closing. 
 
The recourse is the City would get the property back, not the money.  Mr. Draper confirmed it is a first lien position 
mortgage.  Mr. Gelting questioned if the development corporation would sell the lot is there a clause that we would 
recover excess proceeds of what they spent on the property.  Mr. Draper replied no; most likely they are going to 
transfer the project to someone who will put it up.  The lien will continue with the next buyer.  The offer to purchase is 
contingent on TIF funds. 
 
Alderman Hill questioned if asbestos is going to be part of the abatement.  Mayor Connors said an independent firm was 
hired to go through the building.  They came back with a preliminary report which was submitted to the DNR.  The 
DNR asked them to test for a couple more substances, which they did.  They brought in some abatement firms with two 
bids submitted.  There were multiple bids on the demolition of the property.  There was also a bid from an independent 
abatement firm offering to do an inspection to make sure everything was done correctly during the abatement and 
demolition.  Tentatively what the development corporation recommended was the lowest priced firm on the abatement, 
the lowest priced firm on the demolition, and hiring an independent third party to supervise that no asbestos or other 
products were present.  After the demotion the there will be a vacant lot with grass on it.  The current utilities will be 
capped off during the demolition and disconnected.  As part of the demolition permit, they are required to do certain 
things to restore the property back to a proper condition.  The property is currently zoned as general business.   
 
Mr. Draper stated the reason the grant is being given is there would be nothing done to the property without it because of 
the expense of the property and demolition.  There is no way to restore it ‘but for’ this particular grant; no one will jump 
into this structure.  Ms. Hill questioned why they were not able to condemn the property.  Mr. Draper stated the previous 
Building Inspector indicated there was not enough loss of value as a result of the condition of the structure to get a 
condemnation action.  Mayor Connors added condemnation and raising a building is a long process they went through 
before on Marshall.  
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 3 of 4 
12 14 2015 Council Minutes 
 



Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to deny Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan on five parcels of land located at Tax 
Key No’s. ZOP 00001, ZYUP 00001A, ZYUP 00001C, ZYUP 00131 & ZYUP 00153, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, 
from Private Recreation Facilities to Planned Mixed Use. The change in the Comprehensive Plan may allow a 
change in Zoning from Rural Holding to Planned Development (PD). (Recommended for Denial by Plan Commission on 
Nov. 30, 2015).  Ms. Hill recused herself as she has a professional relationship with potential buyers for the property.  Mr. 
Kupsik went over comments from Plan Commission members and the public hearing as noted in the joint Plan 
Commission minutes.  Mr. Kordus feels there is a better use for the property and this development was a bit of a stretch.  
Mr. Wall is uncomfortable with the planned mixed use.  He doesn’t think the plan itself is that bad, but certainly is 
against the City purchasing the property.  Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting 
“yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0 with Alderman Hill “abstaining.” 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $11,834.08. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $190,677.09.  
Alderman Hill questioned if the Cemetery tractor cab was a capital item in the 2015 budget.  Mr. Oborn believes it was 
funded all out of the Cemetery.  Mr. Kordus stated it was budgeted and paid for this year. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2015.   
Alderman Hill commented it is difficult to budget when you are not sure how your current year is performing.  She is 
curious when they will close out the year. Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell 
voting “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments.  Kupisk/Wall motion to appoint Linda Boilini to the Library Board as the Joint #1 Board 
representative, replacing Barb Dinan.  Mayor Connors thanked Ms. Dinan for her work. Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session.  Kupsik/Kordus motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of public employee Municipal Court Clerk 
Deanna Crisman, City Clerk Sabrina Waswo and Comptroller Peggy Pollitt over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

The Council entered into closed session at 8:18 pm. 
 
Return to Open Session.  Hill/Howell motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and 
take action on any items discussed in closed session.  
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

The Council reconvened in open session at 8:46 p.m. 
 
Hill/Kordus motion to instruct staff to move forward with Comptroller Peggy Pollitt’s contract as presented in 
closed session and authorize the Mayor’s signature for approval. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Gelting, Hill, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment.  Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 8:48 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 4 of 4 

12 14 2015 Council Minutes 
 



Page 1 of 5 

8.17.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL & 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2015- 5:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 

1. City Council meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 5:30 pm.

2. Planning & Zoning Commission meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 5:30 pm.

3. Roll Call of members of City Council
Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Aldermen Wall, Aldermen Kupsik, Aldermen Hedlund,
Aldermen Howell, Aldermen Hill and Aldermen Gelting
Absent: Aldermen Kordus
Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, Assistant Gregoles

4. Roll Call of members of Planning and Zoning Commission
Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick, Sarah Adams
Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Inspector Robers, Assistant
Gregoles

5. Election of Joint Committee Chairperson
Wall/Kupsik nominated Mayor Connors to be the joint committee chairperson.
The motion carried unanimously approved.

6. Comments from the public, limited to 5 minutes per person for any items on the agenda except for
public hearing items. None

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence submitted to the Council and Commission regarding the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment

8-14-15 Protest Petitions received from James McIntosh, Maureen A. Marks and Mark Immer with a total
of 132 signatures

Correspondence received prior to the meeting against the Comp Plan Amendment:

8-17-15 Received handout – “Chapter 34 Historical Preservation”
8-17-15 Received handout – “Wisconsin State Statute 120.12 (21)”
8-17-15 Received a letter from Kris Kukla against the comp plan amendment
8-17-15 Protest Petition received from Virgil & Sharon Wuttke with 9 signatures
8-17-15 Received 3 photographs of the alley area across from the comp plan amendment area
8-17-15 Received optional new parking lot plan located on school property

8-17-15 Received a letter in support of the comp plan amendment from David C Williams
Correspondence received prior to the meeting in support the Comp Plan Amendment:



Page 2 of 5 

8.17.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

8. Consultant presents a summary of the Comprehensive Plan
Planner Slavney gave a summary presentation to the joint council and public.
Slavney expressed what the meeting is for in detail, clarifying the process with the Aldermen and the
Planning Commissioners.

9. Opening of the Public Hearing regarding an Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan on a parcel of land
located at 833 Wisconsin Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, Tax Parcel No. ZOP00100 changing the land
use from Single Family Urban to Institutional and Community Services. The change in the
Comprehensive Plan will allow a change in Zoning from Single-Family Residential -4 (SR-4) to Planned
Development (PD) to allow an off-site parking lot on the premises for Central-Denison Elementary
School.

Mr. Henry presented a power point with handouts to the joint council members.  Henry also clarified
some comments made at the recent COW meeting.  (Handouts will be saved with these minutes.)

DISCUSSION

Mr. Flitcroft also addressed the joint council members.  He stated that the Bottom line is it is about safety
for the children.  In addition he also gave tow handouts (letters) to the joint council for consideration.
(Handouts will be saved with these minutes.)  He clarified that the extenuating circumstances are the
limited timeline given by the property owner, for the purchasing of the property.

It was further concluded, that this would certainly not solve all of the traffic issues at the school but it
could be a start.  Other options have been and continue to be looked into with regards to parking in and
around the school.  (ie widening the streets to accommodate angled parking, switching LGMS and Central
Dennison students, adding parking in Maple Park green area, etc.)

10. Public Testimony

He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Casy Sheekey  -LG

She voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 – Maureen Marks -834 Dodge Street, LG

Speaker voiced his support for agenda item #8.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – George Stephen -1316 Pleasant St, LG

He voiced his support for agenda item #8.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 – Rob Schulte – Douseman Transport – (bus co), LG

He gave 12 letters in support from himself and his colleagues.
(Letters attached to these minutes)

He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #5 – Mr. Perez

He is the son of mother who lives there.



Page 3 of 5 

8.17.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

Mr. Immers voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8.  He handed out photo’s of the home in 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #6 – Mark Immers - 821 Wisconsin, LG 

question. (Photos are attached to these minutes)  He brought up concerns about possible asbestos in the 
home and proper removal of it. 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #7 – Tara Trent -1105 Geneva St, LG 

Roeher voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #8 – Penny Roeher – S Lake Shore Dr, LG 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #9 – Becky Buehler-Principle at Central Dennison, LG 

Owner of apt bldg - He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8 for himself and his tenants. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #10 – Virgil Wuetke -3954 Bray Rd, Elkhorn 

She is an 11 yr teacher at Central Dennison.  She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #11 – Carolyn Eiseman - 1600 Linda Lane, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #12 – Charlene Klein – 817 Wisconsin St, LG 

She gave some handouts at the beginning of the meeting for the joint council. 
• Protest Petitions with a total of 132 signatures
• “Chapter 34 Historical Preservation”
• “Wisconsin State Statute 120.12 (21)”

She read state statute and the city ordinances.  She also stated that she has been in contact with 
Congressman Paul Ryan and is requesting his assistance in this matter. 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #13 – Sharon M Jolly -5th Generation Resident, LG 

She is a 4th yr teacher at Central Dennison.  Speaker voiced their support for agenda item #8.  
PUBLIC SPEAKER #14 – Demitra Condos -101 Summerhaven Lane, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #15 – Gail Gygax -316 Geneva St, LG 

He voiced his support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #16 – Jim Gottinger –Joint 1 - Superintendant of Schools, LG 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #17 – Kris Kukla -434 Madison St, LG 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8.  He gave a map handout with alternative 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #18 – Ken Etten -1109 Wisconsin, LG 

parking plan to the joint council prior to the meeting.  (Attached to these minutes) 



Page 4 of 5 

8.17.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #19 – Teri O’Neil - 954 George St, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #20 – Mary Jo Fesenmeyer - 955 George St, LG 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #21 – Jan Ecola - LG 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #22 –Megan Van Dyke – Fontana (teacher) 

He voiced his support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #23 – Kyle Nugent –Asst Principal at Central Dennison, LG 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #24 – Tami Martin –Former Asst Principle at Central Dennison, LG 

She voiced her support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #25 – Marcie Holman – Orchard St, LG 

She offered a suggestion to flip flop LGMS and Central Dennison students. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #26 – Alderman Elizabeth Chappell – 513 Broad St, LG 

Speaker voiced their support for agenda item #8. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #27 – Barbara Dynon – S Edwards Blvd, LG 

*Additional packets of letters in support of the comp plan amendment were received during the public
speaking session.  (Letters are attached to these minutes) Names are listed below: 

*Joe Railton     *Jenni Weber     *Kristina Brown     *Meghan Guerra     *Arleen Krohn
*Bub & Dena Hansen     *Timothy Sireno     *Terry & Roxanne Krohn     *Edith Draper
*Andy & Stacy Smith     *Becky Buhler     *Mrs. Kory Garlock     *Bonnie Anderson
*Tuscan Tavern & Grill     *Ralph Bradden     *Scott Reiff     *David Reiff

There was discussion on several items that needed clarification, between Mr. Henry, Mr. Flitcroft, the 
Mayor and joint Council members.  The alley width was confirmed at 16’ wide with a paved width of 14’ 
wide.  Mr. Henry stated that the home itself is not on any type of listed registry.  It is merely included with 
the Maple Park district and noted as a contributing structure.  Drainage was discussed in detail.  Mr. 
Flitcroft clarified that the funding for the parking lot project will come from the District’s existing fund 
balance (outside of the schools operating budget) and will not increase anyone’s taxes. Flower asked 
about other alternatives and there was some discussion on several previous ideas that have been and 
continue to be looked into with regards to parking in and around the school.  (ie widening the streets to 
accommodate angled parking, switching LGMS and Central Dennison students, adding parking in Maple 
Park green area, houses behind the alley etc.) .  Flitcroft concluded that this was the first workable 
solution. 

DISCUSSION 



Page 5 of 5 

8.17.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

Dr. Gottinger and Flower discussed the change to the younger aged children at Central Dennison.  It was 
stated that the #1 reason for the change was Economic Desparity.  To balance out the low income and free 
lunch children between Central Dennison and Eastview.  Eastview had been at aprox 70%, while Central 
Dennison was at 50%.  The change helped to balance these numbers out.  Alderman Hill noted perhaps a 
bigger issue to be looked at is why there is such a high poverty level amongst the cities children.  Hill 
further questioned the planning priorities to renovate the interior of the school with the parking safety 
issues of such concern.  Flitcroft stated that the #1 issues were the heating and cooling and with the 
renovations that were recently completed the building should be running for another 40 years. 

11. Closing of the Public Hearing

Hill/Chapell moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #1

12. Adjourn City Council

Hill/Wall moved to adjourn the Council Members only.
MOTION #2

The motion carried unanimously. The Council was adjourned 7/0 at 8:17 pm.

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 



Page 1 of 3 

10.19.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL & 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2015- 5:30PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 

1. City Council meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 5:42 pm.

2. Planning & Zoning Commission meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 5:30 pm.

3. Roll Call of members of City Council
Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Aldermen Wall, Aldermen Kordus, Aldermen Hill, Aldermen
Kupsik, Aldermen Hedlund, Aldermen Howell and Aldermen Gelting
Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, Assistant Gregoles

4. Roll Call of members of Planning and Zoning Commission
Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick
Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Inspector Robers,
Assistant Gregoles
Absent:  Sarah Adams

5. Election of Joint Committee Chairperson
Wall/Kupsik nominated Mayor Connors to be the joint committee chairperson.
The motion carried unanimously approved.

6. Comments from the public, limited to 5 minutes per person for any items on the agenda except for public
hearing items. None

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence submitted to the Council and Commission regarding the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment

9-22-15 Received an email letter from Mary Jo Fesenmaier against the comp plan amendment, along with
suggestions for other uses for the property. 

Correspondence received prior to the meeting against the Comp Plan Amendment:

10-9-15 Received an email letter from Julie Whalen against the comp plan amendment.
10-14-15 Received an email letter from Charlene Klein against the comp plan amendment, along with several

suggestions for other uses for the property. 
10-16-15 Received a letter from Don and Alice Ogden against the comp plan amendment.
10-16-15 Received a letter from Paula J. Porubcan against the comp plan amendment.
10-19-15 Received a letter from Henry and Mary Sibbing against the comp plan amendment, along with

suggestions for returning it to a municipally owned golf course. 
10-19-15 Received 15 pages of Petitions against the comp plan amendment from Mary Jo Fesenmaier.
10-19-15 Received an email letter from Chad Hart against the comp plan amendment.(rec’d after the mtg)
10-19-15 Received an email letter from Nora Kilborn against the comp plan amendment.(rec’d after the mtg)
10-19-15 Received a letter from Thomas J. Anthony, MS against the comp plan amendment.



Page 2 of 3 

10.19.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

8. Consultant presents a summary of the Comprehensive Plan
Planner Slavney gave a summary presentation to the joint council and public.
Slavney expressed what the meeting is for in detail, clarifying the process with the Aldermen and the Planning
Commissioners and the public.

9. Opening of the Public Hearing regarding an Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan on four parcels of land
located on Highway 50 East at Tax Key No’s. ZOP 00001, ZYUP 00001C, ZYUP 00131 & ZYUP 00153, Lake
Geneva, Wisconsin, changing the land use from Private Recreation Facilities to Neighborhood Mixed Use.
The change in the Comprehensive Plan may allow a change in Zoning from Rural Holding (RH) to Planned
Development (PD) to allow for a residential planned unit development with limited commercial lots around
a 35+ acre lake setting.

Applicant gave a brief summary of the request for Amendment to the Comp Plan to the joint council members
and public.

DISCUSSION – Atty David Williams, Lake Geneva (agent for Tempo Development Inc, Palos Pk, IL)

Platz gave a brief presentation to the joint council and public.  He referenced other city projects that have
already been done and well received by these developers.  He spoke about the previous Developers who tried
to develop the property but it did not go forward.  He spoke about this new development idea and the
positive impact it will have on the community of Lake Geneva.

Chuck Platz  - Shorewest Real Estate, Lake Geneva

Ford addressed the joint council, planning members and public.  He discussed the details of the proposed
development and preliminary plan for Lake Hillmoor.

Mike Ford - Tempo Development Inc., SW side of Chicago, IL

Landstrom gave a handout to the joint council and plan commission members showing the preliminary plan
for Lake Hillmoor.  He discussed the parcels for Single Family, Multi Family residences and also retail buildings.
He discussed the plan for how to fill the lake and more.

Mark Landstrom – Engineer

(Handout regarding Lake Hillmoor is attached to these minutes.)

Alderman Hill asked when this was originally brought to the attention of the city or Plan Commission.
Slavney confirmed to Hill the original conceptual plan was brought before the Plan Commission in May 2015.
Per Hill’s request, Slavney gave a step by step guideline of what this meeting determines and what will happen
after this meeting.

Atty Draper stated that the published agenda and public notice were incorrect.  Due to this fact his
recommendation is to continue the meeting to a future date in the near future after a corrected agenda and
notice can be published.  The public hearing would be held at that time as well.

Hill/Kupsik move to continue the meeting and the Public Hearing to a new meeting date in the near future
after a corrected agenda and notice can be published.  The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION #1

10. Public Testimony
Not applicable due to the continuation of the meeting and public hearing.
It will be held at the rescheduled meeting.



Page 3 of 3 

10.19.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

11. Closing of the Public Hearing
Not applicable due to the continuation of the meeting and public hearing.
It will be held at the rescheduled meeting.

12. Adjourn City Council

Kordus/Wall moved to adjourn the Council Members only.
MOTION #2

The motion carried unanimously. The Council was adjourned at 7:09 pm.

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 



Page 1 of 4 

11.30.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL & 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2015- 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 

1. City Council meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:02 pm.

2. Planning & Zoning Commission meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:02 pm.

3. Roll Call of members of City Council
Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Aldermen Kordus, Aldermen Hill, Aldermen Kupsik,
Aldermen Hedlund, Aldermen Howell and Aldermen Gelting
Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, Assistant Gregoles
Absent:  Aldermen Wall

4. Roll Call of members of Planning and Zoning Commission
Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick
Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Inspector Robers,
Assistant Gregoles
Absent:  Sarah Adams

5. Election of Joint Committee Chairperson
Kupsik/Gelting nominated Mayor Connors to be the joint committee chairperson.
The motion carried unanimously approved.

6. Comments from the public, limited to 5 minutes per person for any items on the agenda except for
public hearing items. None

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence submitted to the Council and Commission regarding the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment.

Additional correspondence was received after the Joint meeting packet was distributed but prior to the
meeting.  A full list and copy of the additional seven letters are attached to the  additional correspondence
packet for these minutes.

8. Consultant presents a summary of the Comprehensive Plan
Planner Slavney gave a brief summary presentation to the joint council and public.
Slavney expressed what the meeting is for in detail, clarifying the process with the Aldermen, the
Planning Commissioners and the public.



Page 2 of 4 

11.30.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

9. Opening of the Public Hearing regarding an Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan on five parcels of
land located at Tax Key No’s. ZOP 00001, ZYUP 00001A, ZYUP 00001C, ZYUP 00131 & ZYUP 00153, Lake
Geneva, Wisconsin, from Private Recreation Facilities to Planned Mixed Use. The change in the
Comprehensive Plan may allow a change in Zoning from Rural Holding to Planned Development (PD).

Atty. Williams gave a brief summary of the request for Amendment to the Comp Plan to the joint council
members and public.  In addition he spoke to the confusion he has seen in the community of the general
public in regards to the true purpose of the meeting.  Mainly pointing out that this is not a meeting for re-
zoning or the final meeting but rather just the start of the needed approval processes and meetings.  He
also pointed out that in early 2006 this same property was approved for 275 units of residential housing,
19,000 sq ft of retail space, a hotel with a banquet facility, a bank and certain other amenities.  In total it
was somewhat more intense than what he and his client are proposing.  At that time the change was from
rural holding as well.

DISCUSSION – Atty. David Williams, Lake Geneva (agent for Tempo Development Inc, Palos Park, IL)

Williams stated that the desire for the city to purchase the property does not answer the question of
where those funds would come from to purchase and also maintain it. He mentioned the benefits of this
new development for the community, including the additional tax revenue and business revenue for the
downtown area that it would generate.  He commented that the developers could possibly even lose
money with this development.  However, they do believe it will be profitable or they would not be here
tonight.  In addition to the revenue benefits, he mentioned that more than half of the property they
cannot develop on and would become a private or public park or some combination of the two.  If the
amendment is not approved, Williams said it is unlikely that the property owner would give up any to the
city until the next potential buyer comes along.

Williams talked about his client being a successful developer despite the market.  His client has hired an
engineer that has extensive experience working on an even larger artificial lake.  Williams pointed out
some local artificial lakes as examples, Whitewater Lake, some of the Lauderdale Lakes.  These were
originally created as artificial lakes and are now known as natural lakes because people don’t know the
history.  He said that artificial lakes are common and generally result in higher home prices.

In reference to the Comp Plan as it reads now, Atty. Williams stated that it says it can remain open space,
or a golf course however, it also says that the future as a golf course is in doubt.  In addition it reads that
one opportunity is a traditional neighborhood development.

He also stated that sooner or later the owner of this property is going to bring up an inverse
condemnation lawsuit, basically stating that the way the property is zoned and under the Comprehensive
Plan there is no economically viable use for the property and ‘you’ in effect have taken it and have to buy
it from us at its value.  Williams was implying that this could happen in the future if the amendment is not
approved.

Mr. Platz gave a brief presentation to the joint council and public.  Platz stated that both he and Mr. Ford’s
group have no intention to bring a lawsuit against the City as mentioned by Atty. Williams.  He spoke
about the Lake Hillmoor development idea and the positive impact it would have on the community of
Lake Geneva and he also addressed the idea of the artificial lake stating that this is not a new idea and can
be found in many communities.  He briefly referenced and addressed the ‘group’ that is against Lake
Hillmoor and stated that he understands they are not his opponents but concerned citizens. He briefly
discussed the flooding issues that the Golf View residents have now and the Hwy 50 traffic concerns,
stating that the new development would only be beneficial to both of these situations.

Chuck Platz  - Shorewest Real Estate, Lake Geneva



Page 3 of 4 

11.30.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

Mr. Wolf stated that they have been involved with this property for the past 7 years, noting that the bad 
economy had much to do with why they acquired it.  Wolf said they have written 11 letters of intent and 
offers to purchase.  In the end either their concepts were not in line or they did not feel they had 
adequate time to accomplish their concept or a various combination of things.  Wolf stated that they felt 
that Mr. Ford’s plan was unique, as well as beneficial for the area.  This was the best plan they had seen 
come through to date and they are in support of it. 

Bryan Wolf – Agent for owner/lender of the property 

Ford addressed the joint council, planning members and public briefly stating that he would like the 
opportunity to do this development.  Ford stated that he feels it is something that ‘we’ can do together to 
make it a place that people will want to be, just as they want to be on Geneva Lake.  Not quite to that 
extent but a very quality location for people to be able to enjoy.  

Mike Ford - Tempo Development Inc., SW side of Chicago, IL 

10. Public Testimony

Anthony voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor.
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Tom Anthony, 42 Country Club Drive, LG

His main concerns were regarding the flooding issues Golf View already has and that this would only add
to that existing problem as well as the congested Hwy 50 traffic issues.  He mentioned they had a 30 pg
study done by an engineer showing there is insufficient drainage in that area.  He would like to see a
committee created to come up with a better plan for the Hillmoor property.

Marks voiced her concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 –Maureen Marks, 834 Dodge Street, LG 

She also read/referenced comments that she submitted in previous letters to the joint staff.  

He voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 –James Wilson, 1120 Park Row, LG 

He would like to see something else done with the property. 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 –Rick Steinburg, 1032 Williams, LG 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #5 –Bob Shroeder, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #6 –Mary Jo Fesenmeier,  955 George Street, LG 

She gave a handout showing the developments that are currently underway in Lake Geneva as well as a 16 
pg petition of signatures prior to the meeting. 
*Copies attached to the additional correspondence packet for these minutes.

He voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #7 –Dick Melman, N1991 S Lake Shore Drive, LG 

Chris Schulz of the Regional News reported that the head of GLEA Ted Peters admitted that man-made 
lakes are a nightmare. They cannot be used for both recreation and storm water management.   



Page 4 of 4 

11.30.15 Joint Council & Plan Commission Minutes 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #8 –Sheri Ames, 603 Center Street, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #9 –Dee Fiske, 324 Sage Street, LG 

She voiced her concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #10 –Penny Roehra, 951 S. Lake Shore Drive, Unit #1, LG 

He voiced his concerns and opposition to the Comp Plan Amendment regarding Hillmoor. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #11 –Terri O’Neil, 954 George Street, LG 

11. Closing of the Public Hearing

Kordus/Flower moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #1

12. Adjourn City Council

Kordus/Hill moved to adjourn the Council Members only.
MOTION #2

The motion carried unanimously. The Council was adjourned at 8:09 pm.

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 



Agenda Item 9.a.









City of Lake Geneva
Licenses Issued Between: 12/28/2015 and 12/28/2015

Date: 12/22/2015
Time: 8:52 AM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

12/28/2015 2015 -293 Emily A. Bailey N3126 Poplar Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Sandal Inc dba Lake Geneva Lan 192 E. Main St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

12/28/2015 2015 -294 Rebecca Gritzuk N1102 Walnut Road Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire Pizz 831 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

12/28/2015 2015 -295 Ashley Lynn Key 321 N Wisconsin St Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

12/28/2015 2015 -296 Kevin Smith 7841 McHenry Street Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Midwest Fuel Inc dba Northside 501 Interchange N Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 4

Agenda Item 9.b.



Resolution 15-R60 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2015 operating budget for the 
General Fund, and 

WHEREAS, it was determined, in discussions with the City attorney, that there are 
two accounts receivable invoices that are deemed doubtful to be collected, and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire to have the City’s accounts be current to report the 
financial status of the city in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and 

WHEREAS, the contingency account has a balance of $88,444 which could be used to 
offset this proposed write off,   

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a resolution to 
write off the two invoices listed below in the total of $26,277.97 in the fiscal year 2015: 

Invoice 6664  8/31/10 Breakaway Event Productions   $6,366.17 
Invoice 9235 12/21/13 William McCarron  $19,911.80 

Adopted this 28th day of December, 2015. 

APPROVED: 

_______________________________ 
James A. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 11.a.



Position

2015 
Annual or 

Hourly Rate

11 
Holidays

Pay 
Clothing 

Allowance

2015 Total 
Annual 

Wage/Salary
/Benefit Action

Assigned 
Pay Scale 

Grade

2016 Annual 
Wage/Salary 

with 
increase

Full Time Contracted Staff:
City Administrator  *Effective 5/27/2015 103,000.00 103,000.00  2% Increase 21 105,060.00 
Police Chief 89,250.98   3,776.00 850.00       93,876.98    2% Increase 19 91,036.00 
Comptroller 69,527.50   69,527.50    Per Contract 18 76,500.00 
Assistant Police Chief 82,905.13   3,507.52 850.00       87,262.65    Freeze 17 82,905.13 
Police Lieutenant 73,779.89   3,121.46 850.00       77,751.35    2% Increase 16 75,255.49 
Assistant Director of Public Works 71,050.00   71,050.00    2% Increase 15 72,471.00 
Police Sergeant Hall 65,553.94   2,922.76 850.00       69,326.70    2% Increase 14 66,847.02 
Police Sergeant Way 65,344.00   2,913.27 850.00       69,107.27    2% Increase 14 66,632.88 
Police Sergeant Derrick 65,281.02   2,910.42 850.00       69,041.45    2% Increase 14 66,568.64 
Building & Zoning Administrator 63,945.00   63,945.00    2% Increase 14 65,223.90 
City Clerk 50,000.00   50,000.00    Mid Low Incr 13 56,272.12 
Parking Manager 45,675.00   45,675.00    Mid Low Incr 12 53,086.90 
PD Communications Supervisor 48,977.05   2,173.38 375.00       51,525.43    2% Increase 10 49,938.59 
PD Administrative Assistant 45,675.00   1,932.40 375.00       47,982.40    Freeze 6 45,675.00 

Full time Non-Contracted Staff:
Street Dept. Working Foreman 23.1522      600.00       Mid Low Incr 12 25.5225 
Street Dept. Arborist 22.6447      600.00       2% Increase 11 23.0976 
Financial Analyst/Treasurer 20.3000      Mid Low Incr 9 21.4292 
Cemetery Sexton 21.7819      600.00       2% Increase 8 22.2175 
Heavy Equipment Operators 21.6297      600.00       2% Increase 8 22.0623 
Equipment Operators 19.4667      600.00       2% Increase 7 19.8560 
Cemetery Equipment Operator 21.6297      600.00       2% Increase 7 22.0623 
Building & Grounds Administrator 21.6297      600.00       2% Increase 7 22.0623 
Municipal Court Clerk 17.3768      Mid Low Incr 7 19.0719 
PD Data Systems Administrator 41,995.62   1,776.74 375.00       44,147.35    2% Increase 7 42,835.53 
Assistant City Clerk 17.2550      2% Increase 6 17.6001 
PD Dispatchers 41,995.59   1,898.46 375.00       44,269.05    2% Increase 6 42,835.50 
PD Data Entry 37,388.42   1,581.82 375.00       39,345.23    2% Incr & Step 6 40,332.25 
Parking Clerk 16.2400      2% Increase 4 16.5648 
Building/Zoning Admin Assistant 15.7325      2% Increase 4 16.0472 

Permanent Part-time Staff:
Fire Chief (1/2 Time) 23,986.73   23,986.73    Mid Low Incr 17 35,521.12 

Adopted this 28th day of December, 2015.
JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor

SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk

Resolution 15-R61
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Wages, Salaries, Benefits, and Pay Scale 
Grades and the attached Pay Scale for the following Non-Represented Employees for the 2016 Budget Year effective January 
1, 2016, unless otherwise noted:

Agenda Item 11.b.

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



Resolution 15-R61
Pay Scale, Effective January 1, 2016 
Annual Salaries

Grade Min Mid Max
0 - 75 1 26,014.43 47,682.52   33,818.77   

76 - 96 2 27,575.30 31,711.60   35,847.89   
97 - 118 3 29,229.82 33,614.29   37,998.76   

119 - 142 4 30,983.61 35,631.15   40,278.69   
143 - 166 5 32,842.62 37,769.02   42,695.41   
167 - 193 6 34,813.18 40,035.16   45,257.14   
194 - 221 7 36,901.97 42,437.27   47,972.56   
222 - 250 8 39,116.09 44,983.51   50,850.92   
251 - 282 9 41,463.06 47,682.52   53,901.97   
283 - 315 10 43,950.84 50,543.47   57,136.09   
316 - 351 11 46,587.89 53,576.07   60,564.26   
352 - 388 12 49,383.16 56,790.64   64,198.11   
389 - 428 13 52,346.15 60,198.08   68,050.00   
429 - 471 14 55,486.92 63,809.96   72,133.00   
472 - 516 15 58,816.14 67,638.56   76,460.98   
517 - 564 16 62,345.11 71,696.87   81,048.64   
565 - 615 17 66,085.81 75,998.69   85,911.56   
616 - 665 18 70,050.96 80,558.61   91,066.25   
666 - 718 19 74,254.02 85,392.12   96,530.23   
719 - 775 20 78,709.26 90,515.65   102,322.04 
776 - 834 21 83,431.82 95,946.59   108,461.36 
835 - 897 22 88,437.73 101,703.38 114,969.04 

Salary Range
Pts



Resolution 15-R61
Pay Scale, Effective January 1, 2016 
Hourly (2080 Annual Hours) Salaries

Grade Min Mid Max
0.1 7.4028      8.5133        9.7903        
0.2 7.8470      9.0241        10.3777      
0.3 8.3178      9.5655        11.0003      
0.4 8.8169      10.1394      11.6603      
0.5 9.3459      10.7478      12.3600      
0.6 9.9067      11.3927      13.1016      
0.7 10.5011    12.0762      13.8877      
0.8 11.1311    12.8008      14.7209      
0.9 11.7990    13.5688      15.6042      

0 - 75 1 12.5069    22.9243      16.2590      
76 - 96 2 13.2574    15.2460      17.2346      
97 - 118 3 14.0528    16.1607      18.2686      

119 - 142 4 14.8960    17.1304      19.3648      
143 - 166 5 15.7897    18.1582      20.5266      
167 - 193 6 16.7371    19.2477      21.7582      
194 - 221 7 17.7413    20.4025      23.0637      
222 - 250 8 18.8058    21.6267      24.4476      
251 - 282 9 19.9342    22.9243      25.9144      
283 - 315 10 21.1302    24.2997      27.4693      
316 - 351 11 22.3980    25.7577      29.1174      
352 - 388 12 23.7419    27.3032      30.8645      
389 - 428 13 25.1664    28.9414      32.7163      
429 - 471 14 26.6764    30.6779      34.6793      
472 - 516 15 28.2770    32.5185      36.7601      
517 - 564 16 29.9736    34.4697      38.9657      
565 - 615 17 31.7720    36.5378      41.3036      
616 - 665 18 33.6783    38.7301      43.7819      
666 - 718 19 35.6990    41.0539      46.4088      
719 - 775 20 37.8410    43.5171      49.1933      
776 - 834 21 40.1115    46.1282      52.1449      
835 - 897 22 42.5181    48.8959      55.2736      

Salary Range
Pts



City of Lake Geneva
2016 Daily Launch Fee Charges

Boat Current Rate Proposal Maximum Fontana Current Rate Proposal Maximum Fontana

Non-trailer / Non motorized $7.00 $7.00 $8.44 $8.00 $7.00 $8.00 $8.44 $8.00

Less than 20' in length $10.00 $10.00 $11.82 $11.25 $10.00 $11.00 $11.82 $11.25

20' to 25' 11" $12.00 $14.00 $14.35 $13.75 $18.00 $21.00 $21.52 $20.50

26' and over $14.00 $16.00 $16.88 $16.00 $22.00 $24.00 $25.32 $24.00

One IN/OUT per Calendar Day

A seasonal pass is available at City Hall for 10 times the daily rate.

Revisiting due to not capturing the State increase maximums last month.

City Resident Non-Resident

Agenda Item 11.c.



    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar charges 
when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator  $50.00 Annual 

Prorated after January 1 to $30.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $20.00 per banner per two-week time 

period 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $25.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $13.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 

Resolution 15-R62 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective December 28, 2015. 

 1 



DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
  
MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
CITY PARK PERMITS 
    RENTAL FEES ARE PER DAY, PER LOCATION $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$225.00 Rental 
ADDITIONAL PARK AMENITIES  
           Brunk Pavilion Rental $250.00 Resident/Non-Profit 

$500.00 Non-Resident 
           Benches $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Picnic Tables $50.00 deposit, $15.00 each 
           Barricades $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet 
           Trash Receptacles $50.00 deposit, $8.00 each 
  
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Resident Replacement Sticker 
           (Requires City Administrator Approval) 

  $25.00  

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$15.00 for 1 year 

           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Space rate $1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
 2 



PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
  
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Free 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 
  

 
 
 

 3 



LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                        $7.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
Beach Use Permits 
  Rental Excludes Beach Operating Hours  
  Memorial Day through Labor Day 9:00am to 5:00pm  
    Rental Fees are Per Day $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront,  
$105.00 Rental 

           Resident Deposit Determined by  
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 

 $105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 
 $225.00 Rental 

     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $7.00  $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $10.00  $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $12.00  $14.00 $18.00  $21.00 
           26 feet and over $14.00  $16.00 $22.00  $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $70.00  $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $100.00  $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $120.00  $140.00 $180.00  $210.00 
           26 feet and over $140.00  $160.00 $220.00  $240.00 
  
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 $30.00 per year 

 4 



RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  $2,500.00    
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

 
$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense– Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 

 
BUILDING & ZONING 

Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits $50.00 

Residences -  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

            Accessory buildings & garages $0.22 / sq. ft. 

            Decks $0.10 / sq. ft., or $50.00 minimum 

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration) $0.25 / sq. ft. 

Permit to start construction $100.00 (1-2 family)  
$150.00 (all others) 

Residential Roofing and Siding $50.00 

All other buildings, structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00 / Unit 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$100.00 first unit, $50.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$50.00 / unit 

 
$100.00 / unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$16.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $750 / unit. 
Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $2.00 / 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 

with a minimum fee of $50.00 
Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 
 

$100.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 
BTU's. Additional fee of $16.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $750.00 / unit. 
 5 



 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

 
$50.00 / unit 

Permanently installed Wall unit $20.00 / unit 

Wrecking or Razing - Building Inspector may waive fee if 
structure is condemned 

$75.00 (One or Two Family Residences 
and Accessory Structure over 250 sq. ft.) 

Commercial / Industrial Razing $250.00   

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $150.00 plus $0.03 / sq. ft. 

Fuel Tanks $50.00 administrative fee / tank for 
installation or removal 

Re-Inspections 
Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections 

$50.00 / inspection 
$100.00 / Inspection 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $100.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$75.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

$50.00 
            Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans  

$150.00 
$50.00 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$75.00 / Plan 

            Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $50.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Special Inspections and Reports $100.00 / inspection 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $35.00  

Occupancy Permit - Residential $50.00 

            Commercial and Industrial $100.00 

            Temporary (6 months or less) $75.00 

Plumbing Permit $12.00 / fixture, drain or device, $50.00 
minimum.  

$1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $50.00 minimum. 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
 
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $50.00 minimum. 
 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $100.00 minimum. 
New Residential Electrical Service 
Residential Service Update 
Residential Sub-Panel 
Residential Generator 
 
Commercial Service (New or Update) 

$100.00 / Service  
$75.00 / Service 

$50.00 / Panel 
$75.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$150.00 First 200 Amps, $25.00 each 

 6 



 
Commercial Sub-Panel 
 
Commercial Generator 
 
Commercial Low Voltage 
 
Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement 

additional 100 Amps. 
$50.00 First 100 Amps, $10.00 each 

additional 100 Amps. 
$150.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$1.00 / Device, $75.00 Minimum 

 
$100.00 per site 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $100.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

$150.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. ft. 
disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

• Unfinished areas of basements of one and two 
family dwellings are not included. 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

Zoning  

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $300.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905 ) 
            Per Section 98-407(3) 

$400.00 
$100.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $50.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $50.00 minimum or $0.35 / sq. ft. of sign 
area * 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 * 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $50.00 * 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $300.00 * 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 * 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $300 * 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording $10.00 

 7 



fee. 

Zoning Permit $50.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment $750.00 (Includes 1 PIP Review) 

PIP Review $400.00 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

  
  
  
  

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 
  

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 
Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum and fractions thereafter 

on hourly rates unless stated otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $21.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $21.00/hr.  
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr.  
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr.   
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $175.00/hr. 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees  
           Residents Fee $100.00 per call 
           Non-Resident Fee $150.00 per call 
Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule  

 8 



Advanced Life Support Base Rate $750.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $850.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $650.00 
Mileage Charge $18.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee  

Defibrillation   $100.00 
EKG Monitoring       $150.00   
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00   
Narcan $48.00    
ASA $32.00    
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00    
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  
           Fire pit burn permit $15.00 each fire or $50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system 
plan review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is 
charged for each separate floor and /or area of building per 
system and review.) 

$300.00 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 

$75.00/hr. 

 9 



inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 
  
Modifications to existing systems  
Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Sprinkler system underground mains  
0-200 feet $75.00 
201-999 feet $125.00 
1000 or more                 $300 
Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; 
this includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric 
detectors, water flow devices and all monitoring devices per 
review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies 
or permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

  

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
Adopted this 28th day of December, 2015. 
       
        _________________________________ 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 10 



Memorandum 

To: Mayor Connors and Common Council 

CC: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 

From: Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 

Re: Update parking enforcement handheld units 

Date:    December 21, 2015 

Background: 
Currently, the parking staff issues parking tickets with 2G cellular network handhelds from 
Duncan Parking Solutions. This summer the handhelds experienced significant communication 
interruptions and equipment issues resulting in errors in enforcement.  Therefore, I 
recommend updating handheld units with 4G network capabilities to improve service. 

Updates should include: 
• 4G LTE Network
• Capability to integrate with Luke II meter & MSI (Finance Dept.) integration
• Weatherproof, durable, and resilient rugged units for staff to carry
• Long lasting battery
• Electronic chalk feature for tracking parking permits
• Camera/Recorder for evidence

Recommendation: 
Based on the included quote information, staff recommends retaining United Public Safety for 
parking handheld equipment upgrades. 

Funding Source: 
Monies have been budgeted for fiscal year 2016 in the Parking Fund (Outlay Parking) for capital 
expenditures. 

Agenda Item 11.d.



(3) Proposals for Upgrades 
Proposal #1- Summary-United Public Safety 

United Public Safety 
N5 Handheld (hardware) (3) $2,310.00 each $6,930.00 
One time Digital Integration $3,600 $3,600.00 
To Care (Configuration) $1,875 $1,875.00 
1 day on-site training $1,000 $1,000.00 
MSI integration $ 600 $   600.00 
United Public Safety  Upfront costs $14,005.00 
Annual Costs                         
N5 Print Data Plan (3) units $299.00 annually $897.00 
   
ToCite  (1) unit $249.00 monthly $3,588.00 
(12 months of year)   
ToCite  (2) units  $249.00 monthly $4,482.00 
(9 months of year) per unit  
(3) warranty per device $398.00 annually $1,194.00 
United Public Safety Annual costs $8,967.00 

 

Proposal #2-Summary-T2, Solutions 

T2, Inc. 
Android/3 devices 3 units n/a 
Printer (3) O’Neil apex 3i $630 each $1,890.00 
Basic setup data implementation $12,500 $28,000.00 
Training/Travel 3 days $2,000.00 
Tier II Interface: Implementation $990.00 $990.00 
T2 Flex   $32,880.00 
Flex Port: web portal 
Configuration 

$4,500 $4,500 

Flex Port: Tier I IPG 
Implementation 

$1,950 $1,950 

Configuration-permits $4,500 $4,500 
T2 Flex w/web & permit  Upfront costs $43,830.00 
   
Annual Costs                         
(3) 4 G data plan (3) devices  n/a 
(3) Flex: mobile enforcement $750 year (each) $2,250.00 
(1) Flex basic edition Year 1 $2,388.00 
Flex Port: web portal $760 $760 
Annual Permit $800 $800 
Android/printer warranty (6) devices n/a 
T2 Flex 1st Year; subject to 5% 
increase annually 

Annual costs $6,198.00 
Plus data plan 

 
2 

 



 
Proposal #3-Summary-Gtechna 

Gtechna  
Android/3 devices 3 units n/a 
Printer (3) $525.00  $1,575.00 
Mobile A/C charger $75.00 $225.00 
Spare battery $115.00 $345.00 
Zebra soft case $85.00 $255.00 
Zebra (ZQ510) Power station $350.00 $1,050.00 
Hardware 
5 yr. printer Warranty 

$226.00 $678.00 

3 day Training $3,000.00 $3,000.00 
Project management $2,520.00 $2,520.00 
Implementation $11,000.0 $11,000.00 
Host WEB frame software* $4,950.00 $4,455.00 
Back office server software* $6,000.00 $5,400.00 
Officer Parking Mobile software* $1,090.00 $3,270.00 
Parking rights server software* $6,000.00 $4,200.00 
Parking Interfaces/integration* $7,900.00 $5,530.00 
Batch Interface (import MSI) $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
*discount included   
   
Gtechna  Upfront costs $48,503.00 

Plus 3 
devices  

Annual Costs                         
(3) 4 G data plan (3) devices  n/a 
Bronze Cloud Hosting package $1,920.00 $1,920.00 
Paper/year $1,995.00 $1,995.00 
1st year 20% maintenance plan 6,842.00 $6,842.00 
Gtechna Annual costs $10,757.00 

Plus data 
plan 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

***All summarized amounts based on quotes *** 

3 
 



© 2015 United Public Safety. All Rights Reserved. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.  SS1508-REVD-100115

215.394.1906 / sales@upsafety.net

Welcome to the Next Generation
ultra-rugged Android device designed
specifically for Public Safety applications.





CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Memorandum 

Date: December 23, 2015 

To: Finance, License & Regulation Committee 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 

Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on Shoreline Rip-Rap repair funding for South 
Lakeshore Drive along Big Foot State Park 

The Director of Public Works and Utilities has obtained the DNR permit for shoreline repairs in 
front of Big Foot State Park.  The estimated cost is $150,000.  The issue is how to fund this 
unplanned project.  It is my understanding that City officials have reached out to the State DOT 
and DNR for assistance with no avail.  The City Comptroller and I have now been able to review 
the Capital Projects Fund and specifically the 2014 Borrowing. It appears there is available 
funding in the Capital Projects funds in the Street Program allocation of $1,553,000 in the 
borrowing for the $150,000 Shoreline Rip-Rap Repair.  Therefore, it is recommended that the 
City Council approve proceeding with the South Shore Drive Shoreline Rip-Rap Repair Project 
with $150,000 budgeted from the Capital Projects Fund. 

Agenda Item 11.e.



cityclerk
Text Box
December 10, 2015 Public Works Minutes

cityclerk
Rectangle















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 15-R64 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by Bruce & Joy 
Irussi, 145 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 

Whereas, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Bruce & Joy Irussi, 
145 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  

Whereas, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 21, 2015; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to the adopted findings of fact, 
the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to 
construct an addition to the home, a pool and a patio using the Single Family Zoning 
Requirements (SR-4) in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) at 145 Lakeview Drive, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZLM00074, subject to City staff comments, and with the 
provisions that the owner construct the drainage system as presented, approved, and inspected by 
the City Engineer, verify if an additional manhole cover is needed, deed the portions of storm 
sewer constructed in the City right of way (ROW) to the City, restore all areas constructed in the 
ROW to pre-existing conditions, check that storm sewer does not interfere with the ability to 
supply utilities to undeveloped lots on the west side of Lakeview Drive, provide a sequence of 
construction to the Building Inspector and City Engineer, and agreement to maintain the storm 
sewer  inlets on the owners property in perpetuity. 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
December, 2015. 

________________________________ 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 12.a.



Page 1 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2015- 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Minutes 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick 
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 Not Present:  Sarah Adams 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of November 16, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 
 
 Skates/Gibbs moved to approve the minutes of November 16, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
  

 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 

 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence 
 
 Letter dated 12-17-15 received from Kapur & Associates, Inc. regarding the review of Drainage Plans & Calculations for 145 Lake 

View Drive which is Agenda Item # 7 (copy filed with these hard copy minutes). 
 
 Email letter received on 12-21-15 from Dan Winkler regarding the fence at 1322 West Main Street, Agenda Item # 9 (copy filed 

with these hard copy minutes). 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review - None 
 
7. Continued Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + 

Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, 
OH 44107, to construct an addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential 
Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074. 
 

Frazier gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Kelly C. Frazier / McCormack & Etten (agent for applicant) 

clarify the details.  Warren Hansen then discussed the drainage plans with the commission, referencing the drainage site maps 1 
& 2that they submitted prior to the meeting.  These plans were submitted and reviewed by the City Engineer, Kapur & 
Associates.  There was significant discussion regarding the details of the existing drainage issues and the future drainage plans.   
Several conditions were agreed to be added to the motion including the need for a maintenance agreement that would stay 
with the property not the owners. 
 

Connelly thanked the home owner and their agents for working with them on the drainage issues. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Hugh Connelly/1589 Orchard, LG 

He emphasized that the maintenance of the new drainage plans will be critical, especially in the Fall season. 
In addition he had some questions related to the proposed rain garden which Mr. Hansen replied to promptly. 

 
 
 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

Wilken  had questions regarding the location of some of the drainage plans as well as concerns about the trees that may be 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 –Jim Wilken/1650 Lakeview Drive, LG 

affected during this project.  Frazier and Hansen were able to reply to his concerns immediately.  He also thanked the home 
owner and their agents for working with them on the drainage issues. 
Mayor Connors asked for clarification on where the drainage pipe on the west side of the street and how far south it will go.  
Hansen replied that is would be approximately 5 feet behind the curb, between the curb and the sidewalk and will go down to 
just about the start of the curve at a location where there is an existing catch basin.  Hansen used the GIS map on the overhead 
screen to show the commission where this would be.  Flower and Hansen discussed future development on the west side and 
how it would be affected.  Flower suggested increasing the slope which could solve future home development issues. 
 

Merhar voiced his concerns regarding the drainage solution.  He stated that today with little rain we received, the intersection 
was flooded with standing pavement water 3-4 inches deep.  He also had concerns about how long this project would take and 
when it would take place.  There was some back and forth discussion with the applicants to clarify these issues. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 –Dave Merhar, 1591 Lakeview, LG 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 again – Hugh Connelly/1589 Orchard, LG
Connelly (Speaking again) spoke about the seriously deteriorated curb issues in this area and the serious ponding that occurs 
during a rain storm.  This ponding then adds to the curb/gutter deterioration problem.  He stated there is currently no storm 
sewer there.  This generated more general discussion amongst the commission and the agents in reply to his concerns. 

  

 

Wilken (Speaking again) – He had more questions regarding the drainage plans and gave details of the drainage currently in 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 again –Jim Wilken /1650 Lakeview Drive, LG 

place on his property. 
 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #2 

 
Planner Slavney stated the conditions that need to be considered for this project regarding construction, ongoing maintenance 
responsibilities and replacement of any existing trees that may be damaged during the project.  Inspector Robers commented 
on the right of way issues and that they would typically be handled thru Dan Winkler’s office.  Attorney Draper addressed and 
recommended that the connection point be dedicated to the City and therefore it would become the City’s responsibility.  The 
City Engineer would have to approve any plans. 
 
City Planner Slavney gave a brief explanation of what ER1 and SR4 requirements are.  He stated that historically we have 
approved these types of Conditional Uses’.  However, it is not uncommon to add conditions to the approval.  He also stated that 
the installation of this storm sewer will cost the home owner tens of thousands of dollars and is not a requirement.  Inspector 
Robers detailed typical construction requirements and general timelines for a project this size.   

 

Flower/Skates moved to approve the application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 44107, to construct an addition to 
a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 
Lakeview Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that the 
owner construct the drainage system as presented, approved, and inspected by the City Engineer, deed the portions of storm 
sewer constructed in the City ROW to the City, restore all areas constructed in the ROW to pre-existing conditions, check that 
storm sewer does not interfere with the ability to supply utilities to undeveloped lots, provide a sequence of construction to the 
Building Inspector and City Engineer, and that an ongoing maintenance agreement for the storm inlets be applied to the 
property in perpetuity.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



  
Plan Commission Staff Report – December 21, 2015 

 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Kelly Frazier for Bruce & Joy Irussi               Conditional Use Application to use the Single  
13481 Edgewater Drive                             Family (SR-4) zoning requirements in an Estate  
Lakewood, OH 44107                            Residential (ER-1) District for an addition to an 

existing building at 145 Lakeview Drive Tax Key 
No. ZLM 00074. 

 
Description:    
The applicant would like to add on their existing home in home in the Manor subdivision that would 
require a Conditional Use permit to use the Zoning setbacks from the Single Family Residential (SR-4) 
District. 
 
Staff Recommendation:     
Staff recommends that the applicants be allowed to use Single Family Residential (SR-4) District with the 
requirements that the approval of the Manor Board is obtained and that a drainage plan is approved by 
staff and the City Engineer to address water runoff concerns of the surrounding neighbors. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

Agenda Item #7 



  
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will not be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

  





                               Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 

  Phone:  (262) 767-2747 
 Fax:  (262) 767-2750 
 
 
To: Mr. Ken Robers,  Date: December 17, 2015 

   
From: Greg Governatori, P.E. 
   
CC:  Plan Commission Members 
 
Subject: Review of Drainage Plans & Calculations for 145 Lake View Drive 

(Irussi Residence)    
  

 

At the request of the City of Lake Geneva we have completed a review of the site plans and drainage 
calculations for the proposed residence at 145 Lake View Drive. Our review was conducted to 
determine compliance with the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code and standard engineering practices.  
The purpose of our review is ensure compliance with the Lake Geneva municipal code and to ensure that 
the proposed residence does not increase storm water or adversely affect the adjacent property owners.   
 
The following documents were submitted for review: 

 Drainage Improvement Plan - dated December 16th, 2015 as prepared by Farris, Hansen and 
Associates, Inc. 

 Prior Correspondence with neighbors and responses. 

The submittal has provided extensive calculations and analysis of the storm water of the property.   The 
owner is proposing to add 490 feet of 10” storm sewer and five catch basins to collect drainage and direct 
away from the properties to the south.  The entire footprint of the residence (existing and proposed) has 
been capture along with the courtyard, decks and porches within the proposed storm sewer system.  In 
addition, they are proposing a rain garden at the South east corner of the property to detain the runoff from 
the lawn/landscape area east of the residence.   

Complete calculations for all proposed roof drains and storm sewer have been provided.  The applicant 
proposes to oversize all drains to 6” or 8”.  There is a small discrepancy in the 8” deck drain and the 
calculation which specifies a 6” as adequate, however the plan specifies an 8” which is oversized and 
acceptable. 

Municipal Storm systems are typically designed to handle up to the 10-year rainfall intensity.  The 10” 
storm sewer has been sized according to the 100-yr rainfall intensity.  This may create an issue with the 
existing city sewer at the connection point.  As mentioned in the review comments from the design 
engineer this would be typical under “normal” heavy conditions. 

A “No Mow” Fescue Seed and erosion blanket has been proposed on the side slope to the east which will 
stabilize the slope after construction and reduce runoff. 

The report refers to reducing flow to the south by 60%, but it is unclear from the information submitted how 
that reduction is being calculated, no existing flow or volume information was provided.  It is apparent from 
the plans that a significant portion of the existing drainage area and runoff is being captured and directed 
to the storm sewer system. 

Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ www.kapurengineers.com                                 Page 1 of 2 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\160015_2016 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE02 Irussi Drainage 

http://www.kapurengineers.com/


Maintenance of the storm sewer inlets, and the rain garden will be critical to the functionality of the system.  
The rain garden is proposed as a secondary beneficial feature. An easement or deed restriction may be 
considered to ensure the rain garden is not removed or replaced in the future.  The owner has mentioned 
that an off season landscape company will be retained for maintenance. 

Based on the submitted calculations and plans the materials satisfy the requirements for storm 
water runoff management.        

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this project. 

Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ Phone 262.767.2747 ~ Fax 262.767.2750     Page 2 of 2 
www.kapurengineers.com 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\160015_2016 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE02 Irussi Drainage 

http://www.kapurengineers.com/


































































City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Zoning 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

December 22, 2015 

To the Mayor and Common Council, 

At the December 21, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission two items were recommended for approval. 

• A PIP amendment filed by Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI
53147 for two small additions to their property was recommended for approval by the Plan
Commission.

• A PIP amendment filed by Tom Howald for ALDI Inc., Oak Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street,
Oak Creek, WI 53154 on behalf of Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 330,
Houston, TX 77057 for a front façade change and a single loading dock at the rear of an existing
tenant space was recommended for approval by the Plan Commission with the condition the
Building Inspector verifies the brick color used for the front façade matches the brick on the
existing building.

As the Building and Zoning Administrator I am therefore requesting that the City Council take into 
consideration the unanimous vote of the Plan Commission and approve both the PIP amendments with 
all of the Plan Commission conditions. 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Robers 
Building and Zoning Administrator 

Agenda Item 12.b.

cityclerk
Line



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing building filed
by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva Professional
Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161.

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to
DISCUSSION –Ken Etten, McCormack + Etten Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG - on behalf of Applicants

clarify the details.

PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #4

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing
building filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva
Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161.

MOTION #5

The motion carried unanimously.

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects,
LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of
three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI
53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L.

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a some discussion amongst the Commission to
DISCUSSION – Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten /Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG for Edith G. Andrew

clarify the details.

PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #6

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack +
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative
fence in excess of three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that
the owner obtains a ROW occupancy permit from the Public Works department and the fence be removed at the owners
expense if deemed necessary by the city at some future date.  The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION #7

10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak
Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 330,
Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to modify the entrance over an existing
tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. ZA196100001.

Howald gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to
DISCUSSION – Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak Creek Division, Oak Creek, WI

clarify the details.  It is to be noted that the brick presented at the meeting is not representative of what would be used during
construction.

PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #8

12/21/2015 Plan Commission Minutes

cityclerk
Rectangle



  
Plan Commission Staff Report – December 21, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Ken Etten for Geneva Professional Group                         Amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan  
400 Broad Street                             (PIP) for Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                            Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00161.             
 
Description:    
The applicant would like to add on to the building to create addition office space and to square off the 
existing building which will encroach on a small section of the rear property line. 
 
Staff Recommendation:     
Staff has no objection to the request as it will only impact an approximately two foot section of the rear 
lot line for the South addition and all other setbacks meet requirements for Central Business District. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item #8 



  
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

  



































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 15-R65 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by Edith G. 
Andrew Trust, 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 

Whereas, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Edith G. Andrew 
Trust, 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  

Whereas, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 21, 2015; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to the adopted findings of fact, 
the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to 
construct a fence in excess of three feet (six feet) in the front street yard along the property line 
and partially in the right of way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZYUP00094L, and subject to City staff comments with the provisions that the owner obtain a 
right of way occupancy permit from the Public Works department, annually provide a certificate 
of insurance naming the City of Lake Geneva as an additional insured, and agreement that the 
fence be removed at the owners expense if deemed necessary by the city at some future date. 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
December, 2015. 

________________________________ 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 12.c.



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing building filed 
by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva Professional 
Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161. 
 

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION –Ken Etten, McCormack + Etten Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG - on behalf of Applicants 

clarify the details.   
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing 
building filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva 
Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161. 

MOTION #5 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, 
LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of 
three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L. 
 

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a some discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten /Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG for Edith G. Andrew 

clarify the details.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + 
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative 
fence in excess of three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that 
the owner obtains a ROW occupancy permit from the Public Works department and the fence be removed at the owners 
expense if deemed necessary by the city at some future date.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak 

Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 330, 
Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to modify the entrance over an existing 
tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. ZA196100001. 
 

Howald gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak Creek Division, Oak Creek, WI 

clarify the details.  It is to be noted that the brick presented at the meeting is not representative of what would be used during 
construction.  
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #8 

 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
12/21/2015 Plan Commission Minutes



  
Plan Commission Staff Report – December 21, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Ken Etten for Edith G. Andrew Trust                           Conditional Use permit for fence in front street   
400 Broad Street                             yard setback to exceed three feet and be partially   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                           installed in ROW, at 1322 W. Main Street, Tax  

Key No. ZYUP 00094L.              
 
Description:    
The applicant would like to replace an existing six foot fence with a new six foot fence at the front 
property line for privacy and to reduce traffic noise. 
 
Staff Recommendation:     
Staff recommends that the applicants be allowed to rebuild the new fence in the same location of the old 
fence. The existing fence and brick pillars used to be completely on the subject property until more Right 
of Way was taken to widen Main Street. Applicant has contacted the Public Work Department and they 
have no problem with the replacement as it will line up with the neighbors’ fences on the East and West 
sides. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

Agenda Item #9 



  
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will not be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
  























City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Zoning 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

December 22, 2015 

To the Mayor and Common Council, 

At the December 21, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission two items were recommended for approval. 

• A PIP amendment filed by Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI
53147 for two small additions to their property was recommended for approval by the Plan
Commission.

• A PIP amendment filed by Tom Howald for ALDI Inc., Oak Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street,
Oak Creek, WI 53154 on behalf of Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 330,
Houston, TX 77057 for a front façade change and a single loading dock at the rear of an existing
tenant space was recommended for approval by the Plan Commission with the condition the
Building Inspector verifies the brick color used for the front façade matches the brick on the
existing building.

As the Building and Zoning Administrator I am therefore requesting that the City Council take into 
consideration the unanimous vote of the Plan Commission and approve both the PIP amendments with 
all of the Plan Commission conditions. 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Robers 
Building and Zoning Administrator 

Agenda Item 12.d.

cityclerk
Line



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing building filed 
by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva Professional 
Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161. 
 

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION –Ken Etten, McCormack + Etten Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG - on behalf of Applicants 

clarify the details.   
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing 
building filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Geneva 
Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161. 

MOTION #5 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, 
LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of 
three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L. 
 

Etten gave brief overview of the application details and there was a some discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten /Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, LG for Edith G. Andrew 

clarify the details.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + 
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a decorative 
fence in excess of three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 W. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that 
the owner obtains a ROW occupancy permit from the Public Works department and the fence be removed at the owners 
expense if deemed necessary by the city at some future date.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak 

Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 330, 
Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to modify the entrance over an existing 
tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. ZA196100001. 
 

Howald gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Tom Howald, ALDI, Inc. Oak Creek Division, Oak Creek, WI 

clarify the details.  It is to be noted that the brick presented at the meeting is not representative of what would be used during 
construction.  
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 
 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #8 

 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
12/21/2015 Plan Commission Minutes



Page 4 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, 
Inc. Oak Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 
330, Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to modify the entrance over an existing 
tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. ZA196100001, Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff 
comments and staff to approve the brick colors so that they match the existing other units.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #9 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street for 

Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive recreational corridor in the 
Shore Yard Setback for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004. 
 

Bernard gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION –Jason Bernard – LG Architects for Dean Athans Family 

clarify the details. 
 

Buelter gave commendations to Dean Athans on the tree retention and the estate that he is restoring back to its natural state. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Dale Buelter, W3147 Geneva Bay Dr, LG (First house on the right in Geneva Bay) 

He has concerns however about the trucks that would be coming in during construction.  Bernard replied that they would be 
using the main driveway and not the gravel driveway. 
 

Skates/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #10 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad 
Street for Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive recreational 
corridor in the Shore Yard Setback for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL 
00004.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that the owner use the main driveway into 
the property for all construction activity.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #11 

 
12. Adjournment 

 

Gibbs/Flower moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #12 

 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



  
Plan Commission Staff Report – December 21, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
ALDI for Interra-Sky Lake Genva LLC                           Amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan  
9342 South 13th Street                             (PIP) the property located at 200 N Edward Blvd. 
Oak Creek, WI,      Tax Key No. ZA196100001. 
 
Description:    
The applicant would like to convert the entrance over and existing tenant space while still matching the 
newly built one at Home Goods, and would like to construct a small loading dock at the rear. 
 
Staff Recommendation:     
Staff has no objection to the request as it will maintain a balanced look the structure while allowing some 
leeway for store design. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #10 



  
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

  



















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 15-R66 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to and filed by Dean Athans, 
W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 

 Whereas, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Dean Athans, 
W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  

Whereas, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 21, 2015; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct  a pool and patio  in excess of 
the twenty foot wide passive recreational corridor in the Shore Yard Setback at W3155 Snake 
Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL00004, pursuant to the Finding of facts and 
City staff comments with the provision the owner use the main driveway into the property for all 
construction activity. 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
December, 2015. 

________________________________ 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 12.e.



From: Dan Winkler [mailto:lgwater@genevaonline.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 12:27 PM
To: Ken Robers (krobers@cityoflakegeneva.com)
Subject: Planning Staff Meeting.

Ken;

I reviewed the agenda and would like to take a pass on the meeting unless you believe I need to be
there.  I have a 4:30 PM Beautification Committee meeting (holiday decorations judging).

On the two items for input, I think Core (presuming we are still talking about the Sears site), is going
to tear the road to ribbons with construction equipment.  They will also be tying in with curb and
gutter and new driveways and other utilities. They really should plan on repairing it when the
construction is over.  Repairs would include base patching, a milling if there is enough left to mill,
and a 2” overlay. 

On the 1322 West Main Street item, the fence encroaches but is in line with the surrounding
fences.  I told Ken Etten the easy solution is to issue a right of way occupancy permit to allow the
encroachment. The two conditions would be to first provide me with a certificate of insurance which
would run as long as the encroachment, and secondly a condition that if the City ever needed to
have the fence removed or relocated, that such would be done at the owner’s expense.  The only
thing  I can think of at this point is a road project.

Dan

mailto:lgwater@genevaonline.com
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


Page 4 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 12-21-15 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, 
Inc. Oak Creek Division, 9342 South 13th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 Augusta Drive, Suite 
330, Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to modify the entrance over an existing 
tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. ZA196100001, Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff 
comments and staff to approve the brick colors so that they match the existing other units.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #9 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street for 

Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive recreational corridor in the 
Shore Yard Setback for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004. 
 

Bernard gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION –Jason Bernard – LG Architects for Dean Athans Family 

clarify the details. 
 

Buelter gave commendations to Dean Athans on the tree retention and the estate that he is restoring back to its natural state. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Dale Buelter, W3147 Geneva Bay Dr, LG (First house on the right in Geneva Bay) 

He has concerns however about the trucks that would be coming in during construction.  Bernard replied that they would be 
using the main driveway and not the gravel driveway. 
 

Skates/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #10 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad 
Street for Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive recreational 
corridor in the Shore Yard Setback for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWIL 
00004.  Pursuant to the Finding of facts and City staff comments with the provisions that the owner use the main driveway into 
the property for all construction activity.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #11 

 
12. Adjournment 

 

Gibbs/Flower moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #12 

 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
12/21/2015 Plan Commission Minutes



  
Plan Commission Staff Report – December 21, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Dean Athans                              Conditional Use Permit to exceed the twenty foot  
W3155 Snake Road                             passive recreational corridor in the Shore Yard at  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                            W3155 Snake Road, Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004.          
 
Description:    
The applicant is going to remove the existing home on the property and rebuild a new home. While the 
new home will meet all of the setbacks for Estate Residential (ER-1), they propose to install a patio and 
pool in the Shore Yard setback that will exceed the twenty foot passive recreational corridor. 
 
Staff Recommendation:     
Staff has no objection to the request as the current home is partially built in the setback. They will be 
removing that structure and several other structures already in the Shore Yard setback for a net reduction 
of 2800 square feet and restoring the hill side to a more natural condition, thus improving water runoff 
into the lake.  
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Agenda Item #11 



  
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 



































RESOLUTION 15-R63 

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT ELECTION INSPECTORS 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statutes require the appointment of election 
inspectors; and 

WHEREAS, the attached list of individuals have indicated their willingness to 
serve the City of Lake Geneva in the capacity of election inspector; 

WHEREAS, the term of these election inspectors is a two year term which will 
run from January 1, 2016 until December 31, 2017.   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that these individuals are hereby 
appointed as election inspectors for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin for a term 
ending December 31, 2017. 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin this 28th 
day of December 2015. 

__________________________________ 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

Attest: _________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 13.



Sue Shouder Coryn Commare Judith Salmon

Barbara Giovannoni

Gail Nichols Diane Bauman Lois Larson

Sherri Ames Jo vonPontz Kay Stinebrink

Peg Esposito Sylvia Paprzyca Nancy Dailey

Sonya Dailey Marian Karcher Cathy Fritz

Adele Disabato Verna Magee

Unaffiliated
Gordon Peaslee Lois Preusser Maryon Connolly

Jan Chambers Dolleen Brenton Joyce Bouhl

Mary Connelly Carole Nevin Carole Sappington

ELECTION INSPECTORS
TERM JAN 1 2016 - DEC 31 2017

Nominated by the Republican Party of Walworth County
Ann Berndt Nichole Martin Barb Braden



Agenda Item 14.



cityclerk
Rectangle



cityclerk
Rectangle



Total:
$3,436.42

Checks over $5,000: -$ 

12/16/15 - 12/23/15

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

December 28, 2015

Prepaid Checks

Agenda Item 15.b.



DATE: 12/23/2015                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:19:21                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  12/16/2015  TO  12/23/2015

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGPD      LAKE GENEVA POLICE DEPT

          PETTY CASH 12/17                                                12/17/15               61805   12/17/15         98.95          98.95

                    01  USPS                           1121005312                                                                        17.58

                    02  GRIZTNER-UW CLASS PARKING      1121005330                                                                        19.35

                    03  DOT-TITLE APP FEE              1121005361                                                                         4.00

                    04  CHRISTMAS TREE,ORNAMENTS       1121005399                                                                        48.59

                    05  HOME DEPOT-SUPER GLUE          1121005410                                                                         9.43

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              98.95

SUN       SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

          JAN DISABILITY                                                  12/20/15              700018   12/22/15      1,227.98       1,227.98

                    01  JAN DISABILITY                 1100001610                                                                     1,245.72

                    02  BORKHUIS DEC CREDIT            1100001634                                                                       -17.74

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,227.98

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

          9756495770                                                      12/01/15               61806   12/17/15        862.64         461.09

                    01  CELL CHGS-NOV                  1121005221                                                                       461.09

          9756648294                                                      12/03/15               61806   12/17/15        862.64         401.55

                    01  AIR CARDS-NOV                  1121005221                                                                       401.55

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             862.64

WALCOR    WALWORTH CO REGISTER OF DEEDS

          120 PROPERTIES LLC                                              12/21/15               61807   12/22/15         30.00          30.00

                    01  ANNEXATION FEE-120 PROPERTIES  1110005316                                                                        30.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              30.00

WALCOT    WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

          64-246 11/15                                                    11/30/15               61808   12/22/15      1,216.85       1,216.85

                    01  COURT FINES-NOV 2015           1112002420                                                                     1,216.85

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,216.85

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           3,436.42



Fund #
1. General Fund 11 66,524.88$            

2. Debt Service 20 94.84$  

3. TID #4 34 -$  

4. Lakefront 40 7,106.75$              

5. Capital Projects 41 23,608.14$            

6. Parking 42 235.65$  

7. Cemetery 48 1,540.12$              

8. Equipment Replacement 50 -$  

9. Library Fund 99 9,670.56$              

10. Impact Fees 45 -$  

11. Tax Agency Fund 89 -$  

Total All Funds $108,780.94

Accounts Payable 

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

12/30/15 - Rescheduled from 12/28/15

Agenda Item 15.c.



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF:  12/30/15
Rescheduled from 12/28/15

108,780.94$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Alliant Energy - November Electric Bills 19,210.33$         
Van's Roofing - Re-roof Fire Station 13,625.00$         
Kapur & Associates - November Engineering 8,856.84$           

Balance of Other Items 67,088.77$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5ALARM   5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP

 153255-1             12/07/15  01  CALIBRATION GAS-MONITORS        1122005340                       12/29/15              242.39
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                242.39

 153281-1             12/14/15  01  MSA SENSOR MONITOR FIX          1122005240                       12/29/15              244.05
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                244.05
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 486.44

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE121015             11/30/15  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       12/29/15                7.19
                                02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                               8.68
                                03  ACCT #064443-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                               8.59
                                04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             211.16
                                05  ACCT #089416-SHARED SAVINGS P   9900005623                                             136.38
                                06  ACCT #089416-SHARED SAVINGS I   9900005663                                               3.44
                                07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             140.78
                                08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              73.13
                                09  ACCT #121601-SHARED SAVINGS P   2081005625                                              92.04
                                10  ACCT #121601-SHARED SAVINGS I   2081005664                                               2.80
                                11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                              10.16
                                12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              10.50
                                13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           2,411.97
                                14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             283.87
                                15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              88.42
                                16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                             100.51
                                17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              39.19
                                18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                             101.59
                                20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               5.04
                                21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                                             300.45
                                22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                             119.46
                                23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                              10.50
                                24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                              84.77
                                25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                             508.09
                                27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                               9.74



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE121015             11/30/15  28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                       12/29/15              202.65
                                29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                              33.92
                                30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                             827.20
                                31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             333.95
                                32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              77.00
                                33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             182.83
                                34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                              10.50
                                35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              30.72
                                36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              31.32
                                37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                               7.84
                                38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              18.67
                                39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              28.84
                                40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              78.42
                                41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                                              17.97
                                43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                               7.80
                                44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              21.75
                                46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             143.21
                                47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              40.57
                                48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              21.52
                                49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             208.82
                                50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             563.39
                                51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           6,972.68
                                52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             167.08
                                53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              10.70
                                54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             179.43
                                55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                               7.84
                                56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             185.10
                                59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                               7.53
                                60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                                               7.67
                                63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              14.27
                                64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                             718.12
                                65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                              93.43
                                66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              20.78
                                67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           2,812.30



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE121015             11/30/15  68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                       12/29/15              202.34
                                69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                             134.31
                                70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              19.41
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             19,210.33
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              19,210.33

AMAZO    AMAZON

 8932-11/15           11/10/15  01  DVDS                            9900005411                       12/29/15              206.25
                                02  INK CARTRIDGE,CALENDARS         9900005310                                             115.61
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                321.86

 8932-12/15           12/10/15  01  TAPE,SHELF,DUSTER               9900005310                       12/29/15               65.93
                                02  DVDS                            9900005414                                             540.57
                                03  DVDS                            9900005411                                              32.05
                                04  DVD WALLET                      9900005512                                              47.72
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                686.27
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,008.13

ARROWI   ARROW INTERNATIONAL INC

 93545978             12/08/15  01  EZ-IO NEEDLES                   1122005810                       12/29/15              345.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                345.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 345.00

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE122315             12/13/15  01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL    1116105221                       12/29/15              264.14
                                02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE       1121005221                                             264.14
                                03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT        1112005221                                              29.35
                                04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER        4234505221                                              29.35
                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             270.36
                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM    1121005221                                             173.36
                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             222.86



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE122315             12/13/15  10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                       12/29/15              155.96
                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                             124.98
                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              20.83
                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              20.83
                                15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM     1116105221                                              41.66
                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES  4800005221                                              20.83
                                17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV    4055205221                                              20.83
                                18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV    4055105221                                              41.66
                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              41.66
                                20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              62.51
                                21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON  1121005221                                              90.93
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,896.24
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,896.24

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 RE122315             12/04/15  01  LONG DIST-NOV                   1100001391                       12/29/15               10.53
                                02  LONG DIST-NOV                   4055105221                                               0.20
                                03  LONG DIST-NOV                   4800005221                                               1.39
                                04  LONG DIST-NOV                   1132105221                                               7.25
                                05  LONG DIST-NOV                   1122005221                                               9.13
                                06  LONG DIST-NOV                   9900005221                                               7.68
                                07  LONG DIST-NOV                   1121005221                                              87.82
                                08  LONG DIST-NOV                   1116105221                                               0.50
                                09  LONG DIST-NOV                   1112005221                                               0.14
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 124.64

BADGE    BADGER HIGH SCHOOL

 REIMB CHGBKS         12/10/15  01  REIMB CHARGEBACKS               1110005742                       12/29/15              105.95
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                105.95

 SEC DEP 12/4         12/10/15  01  BHS-SEC DEP 12/4/15             4055102353                       12/29/15            1,000.00



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BADGE    BADGER HIGH SCHOOL

 SEC DEP 12/4         12/10/15  02  BHS-SETUP,SEC GRD 12/4/15       4055104674                       12/29/15             -317.50
                                03  BHS-LEASE 12/4/15               4055104674                                            -400.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                282.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 388.45

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367102-11/15       11/30/15  01  2031293507-11 ITEMS             9900005410                       12/29/15              142.82
                                02  2736150-CREDIT 1 ITEM           9900005410                                             -19.00
                                03  2736153-CREDIT 3 ITEMS          9900005410                                             -15.68
                                04  2031323855-31 ITEMS             9900005410                                             476.02
                                05  2031371604-19 ITEMS             9900005410                                             334.66
                                06  2031399817-27 ITEMS             9900005410                                             521.25
                                07  2031400244-59 ITEMS             9900005410                                           1,337.38
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,777.45

 L3367512-11/15       11/30/15  01  2031319777-2 ITEMS              9900005411                       12/29/15               67.20
                                02  2031319778-3 ITEMS              9900005411                                              38.86
                                03  2031319779-3 ITEMS              9900005411                                              35.78
                                04  2031371469-5 ITEMS              9900005411                                             102.87
                                05  2031371470-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              23.10
                                06  2031371471-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              11.68
                                07  2031371472-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              26.84
                                08  2031398795-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              22.90
                                09  2031398796-87 ITEMS             9900005411                                           1,205.64
                                10  2031398797-1 ITEM               9900005411                                               6.29
                                11  2031398798-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              11.74
                                12  2031398799-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              21.24
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,574.14

 L4013232-11/15       11/30/15  01  2031300367-1 ITEM               9900005414                       12/29/15               24.74
                                02  2031323858-12 ITEMS             9900005414                                             290.51
                                03  2031372192-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              14.85
                                04  2031400242-7 ITEMS              9900005414                                             135.82



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L4013232-11/15       11/30/15  05  2031400243-1 ITEM               9900005414                       12/29/15               27.47
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                493.39
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,844.98

BATT+    BATTERIES PLUS LLC

 575-196499-01        12/18/15  01  BATTERIES                       1121005310                       12/29/15               99.12
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 99.12
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  99.12

BAYCOM   BAYCOM INC

 1434-N0D2            12/01/15  01  LIGHT BAR-NEW SQUAD             1121005361                       12/29/15            2,345.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,345.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,345.00

BESTR    BEST TRUCK REPAIR INC

 25532                12/04/15  01  PLOW BLADE FIX                  1132125351                       12/29/15              706.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                706.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 706.50

BRISTOL  BRISTOL MUNICIPAL COURT

 WARRANT-SERNA        11/30/15  01  WARRANT #000B104007             1112002428                       12/29/15               59.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  59.00

BUDGET   BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES

 13513                12/09/15  01  LABELS-DUE DATE                 9900005512                       12/29/15              180.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.00

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 297598               12/07/15  01  HYDRAULIC HOSES-PLOWS           1132125351                       12/29/15              324.93
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                324.93

 297616               12/07/15  01  HYDRAULIC HOSES-PLOWS           1132125351                       12/29/15               84.39
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.39
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 409.32

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-331087           12/13/15  01  THREADLOCKER-FIREARMS           1121005410                       12/29/15               23.99
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.99

 662-331534           12/21/15  01  BLADE FUSE-#205                 1121005361                       12/29/15                1.69
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.69
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.68

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 BLG0466              12/10/15  01  BACKUP SERVERS SOFTWARE         1115105450                       12/29/15            2,773.54
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,773.54

 BMM0841              12/16/15  01  CABLES,POWER STRIP-DISPATCH     1121005262                       12/29/15              129.83
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                129.83

 BMN4250              12/16/15  01  HARD DRIVES                     1115105450                       12/29/15               51.24
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.24

 BMS0215              12/17/15  01  COMPUTER CABLES                 1129005310                       12/29/15              106.36
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                106.36
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,060.97

CITRI    CITRIN & PLATT TECHNOLOGIES LL

 1000                 12/23/15  01  WALKING TOUR APP                1170005720                       12/29/15            2,500.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,500.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,500.00



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COMPL    COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

 469475               12/10/15  01  TONER-DISPATCH                  1121005310                       12/29/15              360.05
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                360.05

 474312               12/17/15  01  BINDER CLIPS,STICKY NOTES       1121005310                       12/29/15               12.04
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.04
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 372.09

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE

 25605                11/09/15  01  TOW TRACTOR BACK                4800005399                       12/29/15              150.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

DEMCO    DEMCO

 5755792              12/09/15  01  LABELS                          9900005512                       12/29/15               93.68
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 93.68
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  93.68

DOMIN    DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC

 DVS115012            12/10/15  01  YRLY MAINT,SOFTWARE             1114305311                       12/29/15              826.08
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                826.08
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 826.08

DSPS     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 393002               11/24/15  01  ELEV PERMIT                     4055105360                       12/29/15               50.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 628411               12/03/15  01  CORD,SWITCH-XMAS TREE           4055205399                       12/29/15                6.79



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 628411               12/03/15  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       12/29/15               -0.34
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.45

 629215               12/10/15  01  LOCKS-BASEMENT STORAGE          1121005342                       12/29/15               12.99
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.65
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.34

 629237               12/10/15  01  KEYS-BASEMENT STORAGE ROOM      1121005342                       12/29/15                7.96
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.56

 629284               12/10/15  01  PAINT BRUSH                     1116105350                       12/29/15               15.99
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.19

 629405               12/11/15  01  BATTERY-STAFF DOOR LOCK         9900005350                       12/29/15               11.99
                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -1.20
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.79

 629435               12/11/15  01  ROLLER COVERS                   1121005342                       12/29/15                9.98
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.48

 629537               12/11/15  01  AIR FILTER-GENERATOR            1122005351                       12/29/15                5.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.00

 629817               12/15/15  01  U BOLTS                         4800005340                       12/29/15               16.96
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.96

 629849               12/15/15  01  3V BATTERIES                    1122005351                       12/29/15               14.97
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.75
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.22

 629883               12/15/15  01  OUTLET SEALER                   1116105350                       12/29/15                3.98



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 629883               12/15/15  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       12/29/15               -0.20
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.78

 629899               12/16/15  01  DOOR HINGE-WORKROOM             9900005350                       12/29/15                6.98
                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.70
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.28

 629903               12/16/15  01  SHIMS-STATUE LIFT               1152005399                       12/29/15                2.19
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.19

 629916               12/16/15  01  PAPER TOWELS,SHARPIES           4800005350                       12/29/15                5.97
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.97

 629988               12/16/15  01  WOOD BOARD,SCREWS-FENCE FIX     1152005352                       12/29/15               11.48
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.27
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.21

 630229               12/18/15  01  DOOR HINGE,CAULK                9900005350                       12/29/15                9.48
                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.95
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.53

 630240               12/18/15  01  CHAIN SAW PARTS                 1132135430                       12/29/15              126.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                126.90

 630405               12/21/15  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       12/29/15               27.98
                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -2.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.18

 630495               12/21/15  01  SPARK PLUGS-CHAIN SAWS          1132135420                       12/29/15                7.98
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.58

 630532               12/22/15  01  CONCRETE HOLE PLUG              1121005342                       12/29/15                5.99
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.30
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.69



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 630683               12/23/15  01  GREASE GUN-CHAIN SAWS           1132135430                       12/29/15               19.99
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.99

 630703               12/23/15  01  OUTLET BOX,SHOP LIGHT,LAMP CVR  1132105240                       12/29/15               28.22
                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.41
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.81
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 347.10

EAGLM    EAGLE MEDIA INC

 31487                12/09/15  01  FLEECE HATS-RESERVES            1121005139                       12/29/15              159.60
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                159.60
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 159.60

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 569626               12/16/15  01  FRAGRANCE SPRAY                 1116105350                       12/29/15              108.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                108.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 108.00

ENERG    ENERGY CONSULTANTS OF WI

 8106                 12/18/15  01  4 BALLASTS                      1122005350                       12/29/15               60.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

FAST     FASTENAL COMPANY

 WIELK119823          11/30/15  01  SCREWDRIVER,DRILL,NUTS,BOLTS    1132105340                       12/29/15              230.54
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                230.54
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 230.54

FELLO    FELLOW MORTALS INC



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FELLO    FELLOW MORTALS INC

 REFUND 12/5          12/10/15  01  FEL MORTALS- SEC DEP 12/5       4055102353                       12/29/15            1,000.00
                                02  FEL MORTALS-SETUP,SEC GRD 12/5  4055104674                                            -305.75
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                694.25
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 694.25

FIRSTS   FIRST SUPPLY LLC

 1279056-00           11/18/15  01  FAUCET/PARTS                    1116105350                       12/29/15              142.24
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                142.24
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 142.24

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 50655                12/02/15  01  SEATBELT FIX-#205               1121005361                       12/29/15              269.71
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                269.71

 50661                12/02/15  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#205             1121005361                       12/29/15               30.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80

 50705                12/08/15  01  SEAT BELT FIX-#203              1121005361                       12/29/15              332.06
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                332.06

 50729                12/08/15  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#206             1121005361                       12/29/15               30.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80

 50801                12/14/15  01  TIRE PATCH-#207                 1121005361                       12/29/15               21.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 684.37

GALLS    GALLS LLC

 4495707              12/01/15  01  MEASURING WHEEL                 1121005380                       12/29/15               86.25
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 86.25

 4510336              12/03/15  01  CROSS GUARD STOP SIGNS          1121005139                       12/29/15               39.78
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.78



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GALLS    GALLS LLC

 4554764              12/10/15  01  UNIFORM-REUSS                   1121005138                       12/29/15              164.75
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                164.75
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 290.78

GATEWAY  GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

 REIMB CHGBKS         12/10/15  01  REIMB CHARGEBACKS               1110005742                       12/29/15               45.23
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.23
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.23

GENCODE  GENERAL CODE LLC

 GC0003871            12/23/15  01  MUNICIPAL CODE BOOK             1114305218                       12/29/15               81.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 81.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  81.00

GENPD    GENEVA PAINT STORE

 3531-34564763        12/10/15  01  PAINT,COVER,TAPE                1121005342                       12/29/15               46.79
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.79

 3531-34587939        12/21/15  01  PAINT,BRUSHES,TAPE,RAGS         1121005342                       12/29/15              229.35
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                229.35
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 276.14

GIRAF    GIRAFFE ELECTRIC

 15-2596              12/07/15  01  ELEC LINES LOCATE-PW            4132101509                       12/29/15              165.00
                                02  ELEV MOTOR STARTER FIX          4055205360                                             166.25
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                331.25

 15-2597              12/07/15  01  LOCATE WIRES HWY50/EDW          1134105260                       12/29/15              247.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                247.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 578.75



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GRANI    GRANITE RIDGE LAWN & LANDSCAPE

 4894                 12/15/15  01  SNOW REMOVAL,SALT               9900005360                       12/29/15               52.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 52.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  52.50

HALVE    HALVERSON OVERHEAD DOOR CO

 90871-IN             12/09/15  01  GARAGE DOOR #8 FIX              1122005241                       12/29/15               89.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.00

HEALT    HEALTHCHECK 360

 HC2615               12/15/15  01  NOV SCREENINGS                  1110205132                       12/29/15            2,972.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,972.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,972.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-11/15       11/30/15  01  NOV COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       12/29/15              113.82
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                113.82

 6089TAX-11/15        11/30/15  01  RRB COLLECTION SHARE            1100004180                       12/29/15              190.91
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                190.91
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 304.73

HOME     HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 5297-11/15           11/20/15  01  AIRHOSE,PAINT,THINNER           1132105340                       12/29/15              105.71
                                02  MAILBOX                         1132105340                                              60.10
                                03  WINDOW SCRUBBER                 1116105350                                              12.98
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                178.79
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 178.79

IDVIL    IDVILLE



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

IDVIL    IDVILLE

 2975882              12/03/15  01  BIZ CARD PAPER                  1121005310                       12/29/15               38.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  38.00

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6090809              12/04/15  01  MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE             4055105360                       12/29/15               64.43
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 64.43

 6500787              12/16/15  01  MATS                            1122005360                       12/29/15              112.87
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                112.87

 6500788              12/16/15  01  MATS,RAGS                       1132105360                       12/29/15               78.14
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 78.14

 6500789              12/16/15  01  MATS                            1116105360                       12/29/15               91.01
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.01
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 346.45

JAMES    JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

 646419               12/16/15  01  TOSH ES3555-DEC OVERAGE         1121005531                       12/29/15               84.74
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.74

 646420               12/16/15  01  TOSH ES357-DEC OVERAGE          1121005531                       12/29/15               32.24
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.24
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 116.98

JAYS     JAY'S BIG ROLLS INC

 920865               12/03/15  01  TOILET PAPER                    1122005350                       12/29/15               87.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 87.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  87.00

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 219231               11/20/15  01  1230 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       12/29/15            2,557.17
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,557.17
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,557.17

JTSCH1   LAKE GENEVA JOINT 1 SCHOOL

 REIMB CHGBKS         12/10/15  01  REIMB CHARGEBACKS               1110005742                       12/29/15              229.38
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                229.38
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 229.38

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 86480                12/14/15  01  SURVEY-SHER SPRGS PROPERTY      1130005216                       12/29/15            1,210.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,210.00

 86518                12/17/15  01  NOV ENG                         1100001391                       12/29/15            2,070.46
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,070.46

 86520                12/17/15  01  NOV ENG                         4132101508                       12/29/15            5,415.88
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,415.88

 86541                12/18/15  01  NOV ENG                         1100001391                       12/29/15              160.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                160.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               8,856.84

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 208909               11/25/15  01  UNIFORM-CREDIT DERRICK          1121005138                       12/29/15             -150.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:               -150.00

 209304               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-ECKLUND                 1121005138                       12/29/15              488.82
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                488.82

 209306               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-THORNBURGH              1121005138                       12/29/15              132.93
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                132.93



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 209308               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-HALL                    1121005138                       12/29/15              179.85
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                179.85

 209309               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-MOORE                   1121005138                       12/29/15               93.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 93.90

 209310               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-HOLWICK                 1121005138                       12/29/15               44.95
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.95

 209311               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-TIETZ                   1121005138                       12/29/15              125.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                125.90

 209312               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       12/29/15              304.85
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                304.85

 209317               12/02/15  01  COVERALLS-3                     1121005380                       12/29/15              151.10
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                151.10

 209329               12/02/15  01  UNIFORM-GIOVANNONI              1121005138                       12/29/15              248.85
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                248.85

 209885               12/09/15  01  COMMENDATION BARS,BADGES        1121005139                       12/29/15              532.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                532.00

 209888               12/09/15  01  BRONZE MEDAL                    1121005139                       12/29/15               54.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.00

 210360               12/16/15  01  UNIFORM-FROGGATT                1121005138                       12/29/15              355.65
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                355.65

 210363               12/16/15  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       12/29/15               18.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.90
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,581.70

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 24737                12/27/15  01  TOWING-PLYMOUTH VOYAGER         1134105290                       12/29/15              165.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

 4361                 11/09/15  01  CHAIN SAW FIX-#E-1              1122005240                       12/29/15              115.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                115.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 280.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 527-2015             12/10/15  01  2 YR SUBSCRIPTION               9900005412                       12/29/15              105.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                105.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 105.00

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 TORNADO INS          12/16/15  01  UTILITY PORTION-TORNADO INS     1100004840                       12/29/15              640.25
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                640.25
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 640.25

LLS      LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM

 1655                 12/15/15  01  TECH CONSULTING                 9900005516                       12/29/15              278.83
                                02  COMPUTER ROUTER                 9900005514                                           1,444.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,723.73
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,723.73

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 95474                12/17/15  01  CHILLER FIX                     1116105360                       12/29/15            2,225.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,225.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,225.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1188981              12/21/15  01  KONICA 20-DEC                   1121005531                       12/29/15               12.65
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.65
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.65



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MILLE    MILLER & ASSOCIATES INC

 216634               12/17/15  01  BLEACHERS                       4152011421                       12/29/15            2,064.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,064.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,064.00

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

 5309040              11/27/15  01  SALTER END CAP                  1132125351                       12/29/15               67.82
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.82

 5312112              12/17/15  01  SPINNER DISC-TRK #26            1132125351                       12/29/15               77.94
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.94
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.76

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM04057C15          12/01/15  01  ELEV CONT JAN-NOV               1100001610                       12/29/15            1,540.00
                                02  ELEV CONT-DEC                   4055205360                                             140.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,680.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,680.00

OTTER    OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

 21027                11/25/15  01  STEERING GEARBOX FIX-#25        1132105250                       12/29/15            1,442.14
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,442.14
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,442.14

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 23472                12/08/15  01  10 CPR CARDS                    1122005610                       12/29/15               70.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

PAUL     PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC

 374905               12/04/15  01  SCBA TESTS                      1122005820                       12/29/15            1,170.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,170.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,170.00



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

 DEC 2015             12/21/15  01  WALMART-POINSETTIAS             9900005211                       12/29/15               21.10
                                02  USPS-UW STOUT LIB               9900005312                                               3.07
                                03  BITTNERS-BOARD MTG FOOD         9900005211                                               7.50
                                04  WALMART-NAPKINS,SUGAR,PLATES    9900005350                                              11.81
                                05  USPS-ROLLING MEADOWS LIB        9900005312                                               2.59
                                06  WALGREENS-COOKIES               9900005211                                              17.94
                                07  USPS-DOWNERS GROVE LIB          9900005312                                               2.59
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 66.60
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  66.60

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

 MILEAGE 12/01        12/01/15  01  LAC MTG-39 MILES                9900005211                       12/29/15               22.43
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.43

 REIMB 12/17          12/17/15  01  CHRISTMAS CARDS,CHAIR           9900005310                       12/29/15               92.82
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 92.82
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 115.25

PETERS   JOHN PETERS

 REIMB 12/2015        12/22/15  01  DONUTS-SAFETY WORKSHOP          1129005410                       12/29/15               52.74
                                02  CELL ALLOW 8/1-12/31            1129005221                                             125.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                177.74
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 177.74

PFI      PFI FASHIONS INC

 226236               12/11/15  01  EMBROIDER HATS,CAPS             1121005139                       12/29/15               72.20
                                02  UNIFORM-GRITZNER                1121005138                                               9.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 82.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  82.00

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 48126575             12/06/15  01  MONITOR,DEFIBS-DEC              1122005830                       12/29/15              700.16
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                700.16
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.16

PIRAN    PIRANHA PAPER SHREDDING LLC

 12490122815          12/28/15  01  SHREDDING SVC-DEC               1121005399                       12/29/15               35.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

 12491122815          12/28/15  01  SHREDDING SVC-DEC               1116105360                       12/29/15               15.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

PJELE    PJ ELECTRIC CO

 12979                12/13/15  01  BASEBOARD HEATER INSTALL        4055105360                       12/29/15              620.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                620.00

 12990                12/13/15  01  GARBAGE DISPOSAL WIRING         4055105360                       12/29/15               72.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 692.00

PNC      PNC BANK

 0437-12/15           12/09/15  01  GODADDY-DOMAIN RENEW            1170005720                       12/29/15               10.17
                                02  WALMART-SHUTDOWN SUPPLIES       4234505250                                              29.48
                                03  BIZ CRDS-HOWELL,KUPSIK,GELTING  1111005399                                              36.96
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 76.61

 1831-12/15           12/09/15  01  KALAHARI-DETKOWSKI CONFERENCE   1122005144                       12/29/15              164.00
                                02  USPS-ALARM/SPRNKLR PLANS        1122005312                                               5.92
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                169.92
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 246.53

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 1697850              12/22/15  01  CHAIR MATS-DISPATCH             1121005262                       12/29/15               99.98
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 99.98
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  99.98

RCELEC   RC ELECTRONICS

 641651               11/29/15  01  TRUCK RADIOS-2                  4800005810                       12/29/15            1,244.80
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,244.80
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,244.80

RECORD   RECORDED BOOKS LLC

 75213631             12/04/15  01  CD REPLACEMENT                  9900005414                       12/29/15                7.95
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.95

 75251047             12/01/15  01  CD REPLACEMENTS                 9900005414                       12/29/15               13.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.90

 75251048             12/10/15  01  CD REPLACEMENT                  9900005414                       12/29/15                7.95
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.95
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  29.80

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 W61385A              12/10/15  01  COMMENDATION BAR                1122005138                       12/29/15               26.13
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.13
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  26.13

RICHARD  KARA RICHARDSON

 REIMB 12/2015        12/29/15  01  UWW-FALL TERM                   1121005415                       12/29/15            1,104.66
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,104.66
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,104.66

ROBER    KEN ROBERS



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROBER    KEN ROBERS

 MILEAGE 12/15        12/29/15  01  DEC-360 MILES                   1124005330                       12/29/15              207.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                207.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 207.00

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 307123               11/17/15  01  189.2 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       12/29/15              408.48
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                408.48
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 408.48

RUNDL    RUNDLE SPENCE

 S2424650.001         12/14/15  01  TOILET SOLENOID                 1116105350                       12/29/15               50.35
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.35
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.35

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 5671-7               12/09/15  01  OFFICE PAINT                    1116105350                       12/29/15              108.17
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                108.17
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 108.17

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B04294588            12/02/15  01  CH FIREWALL                     4116101502                       12/29/15            1,141.75
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,141.75

 B04325075            12/10/15  01  LICENSES-PD LIBRARY             4121001405                       12/29/15            1,196.51
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,196.51

 B04331800            12/11/15  01  MS OFFICE,REMOTE SERVER CALS    1115105450                       12/29/15              411.54
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                411.54
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,749.80

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 4790                 11/23/15  01  LETTERING-SQUAD #203            1110005245                       12/29/15              330.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                330.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 330.00

SIMPLX   SIMPLEXGRINNELL

 81932041             11/13/15  01  EXTINGUISHER TEST               1116105360                       12/29/15               55.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 99430                12/08/15  01  AMMO                            1121005410                       12/29/15              848.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                848.00

 99450                12/17/15  01  BELTS,CUFFS,LEG IRONS           1121005290                       12/29/15              263.85
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                263.85

 99451                12/18/15  01  UNIFORM-ECKLUND                 1121005138                       12/29/15               51.94
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.94

 99469                12/28/15  01  UNIFORM-RASMUSSEN               1121005138                       12/29/15               35.99
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.99
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,199.78

T0001149 KAREN EDENHOFER

 REFUND               12/20/15  01  EDENHOFER-SEC DEP 12/19         4055102353                       12/29/15            1,000.00
                                02  EDENHOFER-SETUP,SEC GD 12/19    4055104674                                            -334.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                666.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 666.00

T0001150 SARAH PINSON

 REFUND               12/14/15  01  PINSON-SEC DEP 12/12/15         4055102353                       12/29/15            1,000.00



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001150 SARAH PINSON

 REFUND               12/14/15  02  PINSON-SETUP,SEC GRDS 12/12/15  4055104674                       12/29/15             -314.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                686.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 686.00

T0001151 LINCOLN A BESS

 REFUND               12/17/15  01  PAID 2X CITATION #33366         1112004510                       12/29/15               25.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

T0001152 KATIE OLSON

 REFUND               12/11/15  01  OLSON-SEC DEP 7/2/16            4055102353                       12/29/15            1,000.00
                                02  OLSON-CANCEL 7/2/16             4055104674                                            -100.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0001153 JENNIFER HANSEL

 REFUND               12/22/15  01  REFUND TEMP OPER LICENSE        1100004411                       12/29/15               10.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  10.00

T2SYS    T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC

 232982               12/10/15  01  EXT BY PHONE-NOV                4234505221                       12/29/15               63.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 63.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  63.00

TACTI    TACTICAL MEDICAL SOLUTIONS INC

 45885                11/30/15  01  TOURNIQUETS,BANDAGES,GAUZE      1129005735                       12/29/15              363.08
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                363.08
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 363.08



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TARTA    TARTAN SUPPLY CO INC

 344831               12/17/15  01  HAND SOAP                       1116105350                       12/29/15               65.90
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.90
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.90

TIMBER   TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC

 4388                 12/10/15  01  OAK HILL SIGN CHANGE            1170005720                       12/29/15               62.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  62.00

TIME     TIME WARNER CABLE

 10404710897601-12/15 12/12/15  01  INTERNET SVC-DEC                1121005221                       12/29/15              209.99
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                209.99
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 209.99

TJS      TJ'S PLUMBING

 1039                 12/17/15  01  CROSS CONNECTION TEST           1116105360                       12/29/15              100.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

TRITE    TRITECH FORENSICS INC

 126456               12/15/15  01  LUMAVISION KIT,SECURITY SEALS   1121005380                       12/29/15              186.61
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                186.61

 126475               12/15/15  01  EVIDENCE BAGS,SYRINGE TUBES     1121005380                       12/29/15              368.31
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                368.31
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 554.92

TROM     TROMCOM

 22872                11/27/15  01  COMM EQUIP-SQUAD #203           1110005245                       12/29/15            1,799.60
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,799.60
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,799.60



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  27
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TSC      TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

 100359609            10/28/15  01  WASHER PARTS                    1152015350                       12/29/15              139.99
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                139.99
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 139.99

ULINE    ULINE

 72884462             12/08/15  01  PKG MATERIAL-EVIDENCE           1121005380                       12/29/15              514.49
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                514.49
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 514.49

USBANK   US BANK

 3341-12/15           12/11/15  01  WALMART-HEADPHONES,TV MOUNT     1121005380                       12/29/15               68.46
                                02  BEST BUY-TV-VIDEO ROOM          1121005380                                             194.98
                                03  RAINIER ARMS-MAG GRIPS          1121005410                                             352.20
                                04  BROWNELLS-MAGS                  1121005410                                             312.04
                                05  CHIPOTLE-GRITZNER TRNG          1121005331                                              13.08
                                06  HOME DEPOT-BOARDS,PAINT         1116105350                                             334.07
                                07  HOME DEPOT-BOARDS,SCREWS        1116105350                                              96.58
                                08  FBI LEEDA-MEMBER DUES           1121005410                                              50.00
                                09  HOME DEPOT-MOULDING             1116105350                                              41.40
                                10  WALMART-UNIFORM CONTAINERS      1121005139                                              15.78
                                11  APCO-MEMBERSHIP                 1100001610                                              92.00
                                12  LAWMENS SUPPLY-GUNS             1121005410                                           1,147.25
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,717.84
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,717.84

VANS     VANS ROOFING INC

 8537                 12/07/15  01  RE-ROOF STATION                 4122001422                       12/29/15           13,625.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             13,625.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              13,625.00

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  28
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

 10156                10/12/15  01  SEPT LEGAL FEES                 1113105214                       12/29/15              967.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                967.50

 10227                11/12/15  01  OCT LEGAL FEES                  1113105214                       12/29/15              752.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                752.50

 10269                12/15/15  01  ATTY CONFLICT                   1113105214                       12/29/15              967.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                967.50

 9879                 04/16/15  01  ATTY CONFLICT                   1113105214                       12/29/15              215.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                215.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,902.50

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 REIMB CHGBK          12/10/15  01  REIMB CHARGEBACKS               1110005742                       12/29/15              137.01
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                137.01

 ZMEA00053            12/10/15  01  2014 RE TAX-MEADOWLANDS         1110005741                       12/29/15               50.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 187.51

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6368-12/15           12/16/15  01  TARPS                           1129005410                       12/29/15               49.94
                                02  WATER,COFFEE,CREAMER            1129005410                                              25.36
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.30
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.30

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 MILEAGE 12/7/15      12/07/15  01  ELEC TRG-42.5 MILES             1114305330                       12/29/15               24.44
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.44
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  24.44



DATE: 12/29/15                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  29
TIME: 14:54:29                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/29/2015

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WCTC     WAUKESHA CNTY TECH COLLEGE

 S0608438             12/22/15  01  TRAINING-RICHARDSON             1121005410                       12/29/15              150.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 366843               12/10/15  01  YRLY TANK RENTAL                1132105340                       12/29/15               45.00
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.00
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.00

WOLLA    JOANNE BUSCH

 MILEAGE 12/16        12/16/15  01  73 MILES-CARROLL UNIV MTG       9900005211                       12/29/15               41.98
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.98

 REIMB 12/14          12/14/15  01  OFFICE MAX-3 CHAIRS             9900005310                       12/29/15              258.45
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                258.45
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.43

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       108,780.94



Agenda Item 15.d.




	December 30, 2015 Finance Agenda
	4. December 14, 2015 Finance Minutes
	December 30, 2015 Council Agenda
	8. December 14, 2015 Council Minutes
	8. August 17, 2015 Joint Council and Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes
	8. October 19, 2015 Joint Council and Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes
	8. November 30, 2015 Joint Council and Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes
	9.a. Class A Combo License Application_Gaur Enterprises_GT66
	9.b. Original Operator applications
	11.a. Resolution 15-R60 AR Uncollectable
	11.b. Resolution 15-R61 2016 Wages and Scales
	11.c. Resolution 15-R62 Schedule of Fees_Increasing Boat Launch Fees
	Resolution 15-R63 Schedule of Fees_Increasing Boat Launch Fees.pdf

	11.d. Parking Enforcement Handheld Units
	11.e. Rip-Rap Repair Funding_South Lakeshore Drive
	12.a. Resolution 15-R64 - CUP Irussi
	12.b. PIP Amendment Geneva Professional Group
	12.c. Resolution 15-R65 Edith Andrew Trust
	12.d. PIP Amendment ALDI
	12.e. Resolution 15-R66 CUP Athans
	13. Resolution 15-R63 Election Inspector Appointments
	14. Agenda Item Request_Amending Zoning Ordinance
	15.b. Prepaid Bills
	15.c. Regular Bills
	15.d. Treasurer's Report July and August



